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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

The Hoorable Mayor, © s Cley Mazager
City of Frack s, Keatucky

Report oa (he Flasnchl Statemeats

‘We bave sdiced the ying financlal of b gor l pctivities, e bosiness-type sctivides,
mmmmuwmumuhmdmxmmmﬂdh
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Masnsgemeat’s Respoasib¥dy for (he Finsachl Satemeats

Lhnpﬂ fox the porparetion end falr p of these finscchl d with
sicomting mwnmwmdmmanumm
nnd madstzonce of ixternal control relevant Io e prepar fikr p

fres from rmateris] misestement, whedher doe o frand of error.

Anditer's Responsibility

O respomsTbilty Is 10 express oplalons ou these Goanch] #xtoments based ca our pudt. We condicted oor sodit
i sccordance with sodidag stndends peoenlly socepted In e Usiied States of America sed tha standards spplics-
bls to finenclal sdits ccetained b Govermsont Andifing Sondards, sued by e Comptrolier Osceral of the Uriied
Stadas. Those standards reqaire that we plm end perform the sodit b0 obela reasoceble psserance bont whether the
fizancial stetzmeniy are free from material mlatatemont

An 5ot izvolves porforming procedares o obtrin podi evidence thout the amocady aad disclosares bn the Famcial
PR

depend ca e sodir's fedgment, the pssesunent of the risks of

material misststersest of e Gamclal dot b0 frand of emor. In ruling those risk aecssmurats,
the mafao coairol rekevent to the eutity’s proparstion sd falr presentation of e fnanclal
sizteecaty n order fo detlpm eodit arg approprizts b (3 chroumutaeces, bat pot for e porpose of
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Aa rodit a0 the of acconntieg policiss wsed of
estimetey madde by sswell " 7 ' [
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opisioos.




Heoarabde Magyor, Commriysionens and City Managec
Ciydl’mkh.xnm&y
Pze Too

oy asmrave on e faformatin becmss e Barited procedaes do mot provide u wizh nfficind evidoee n
wmgmwmﬁqm

Ochir Irformitics

Owr adfe wan condcied for the prpose of krzing opizicns cu the francial stberncrts that coEpeise
e Cirys basis Cimamia] puememtz. Tha combining avd indviboad fomds serpruty 1ad sobidles 0 pages 62+ 19
e prosenied] Bt praposes of sddRinad anayils and we 1ot & required pert of die hasic fnsecisl satevess,

mmwwuaﬂmmw badgetary comperison
shedhls W B responsbiley of w-:dmeduﬁdhudn&ﬁndyhm‘ndﬂbﬁg
acooming md ot meard psd B e fi
umm«wnum«ummmmmm&pm
ckhidieg compaing bl % ety b Salyitg and other records wibd
mmummm«bmmseﬁmdnmmmmw
procedores B sccordwsce with sl stendundy geeenly sicipied o Bt Uried Srates of Amerkcs. ko owr
mmumhhﬁm&haﬂ-ﬂmhmﬁmn&mmﬂmhua

Daker Regortleg Requiced by Grviramont Anditiag Stiadandy
hm‘hwiaﬂiﬂ&&é nh\‘clhahnndmnp:ﬂ dated Apedl 3, N[gmw
wich certaiy

@mmummmma
/(-:4‘ - /é“l

Boniivg Green, K
Apeil 3, 2018
-2

City of Franklin, Kentucky
Managrmcut’s Discursion aod
Yeors Evded Juse 30, 1014 and 2013

Asmgcmenso{dxﬁtyoﬂ‘nnkhn(&ty)vwol‘l'umd«snfl.bccuy’sﬁnaﬁzlmmm:
this narrative Gveryiew sad analysls of the ﬁmmialwﬁ\fﬁesfoﬂbeﬁsal)nrmdnd!mew
014, The information contalned in this MD&A should be considered in conjunction with the
information contained in the Accountants’ Reports and Financial Statoments snd Supplomentary
infoemstion,

Financial Highlights

+  Tota] ssseis and deferred outflows of the City execoded ity Labilities st the closz of
the most recent fiseal year by $36,244,071 and $35,096,401 for he prior fiseal
year.

. Asofhecbseofthcwmﬁwdym the City's govemmental activitias repoted
ending et position of $15,472.916 which Intfodes warestricted net position of
31,503,720, Respactively for the prior fiscal year $16,401,127 of net position and
$3,114,242 of voeesiricied oot position,

* At the ond of the current fsca] yedr, nmassipned fund balance for the geoee! fund
was § 1,948,127 with $3,162,110 for the prior Ascal year.

o For the year caded June 30, 2014, total delr docreased by a net smount of $747,719
during the year. Included fo this fiscal year the City refundod s 2010 General
Obligarion Refunfing Nole in the amount of $3,544508. mCuyiswcd
$3,572,008 in & General Obligation Refunding note o refand jts. Note,
Sericd 2010, For the prior fiscal yvas, total debt decrensed by §719,568 during the
year due to peincipal reductions.

*  The City had tofal revenues of $12,876,304 for the year endad June 30, 2014 which
inclades: program revenwss {charges for scrvice) of $6.459,676, operting gronts
and contrituticns of $392,572, eapital grants snd contributions of $372,000 and
geoerl revenucs of $5,645,056. The City had totad expenses of $11,538,075 for the
year ended June 30, 2014. Comparatively, City had total revences of $13,244,205
fox the year ended Fne 30, 2013 which includes: program revenoes (charges for
strviee) of 36,561,190, operating grants and contribastions of $373,289, capifal
grants and eocirfbutions of $631,173 sod gesere] revenues of $3,678,553. The City
had totat expenses of $12,244,093 fore the year eaded fune 30, 2013,

» The City's total capital oudays were 31,805,344 foc the carrent fiscal year and
$4,176368 for the prdor fiseal yesr. For the Coweanmental Fonds, sapital putlays
were $674,321 for the current fiscal yoar end $T47,080 for the prior fiscal year. For
tho Proprictary Funds, capital outlays for the current fiscal year weee $1,131,023
and the pelor fiscal year of $3.429,288.

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Overview of the Financlal Statements

Thdammmanduutyﬁ:u[nbaﬂe&bunvumlnmducummﬂwﬁq’sbmc
finencial ststements. The City"s busic financial peise thees comp

*  Government-wids finencia] susements.
v Fund ficancial statetnents.

s Notes o the financia) stalements.

G wide Financia $t.

The g e financtal stalkanents sre designad o peovide readers with 4 booad
o\mwofthccnj’:ﬁnuminlmmwumﬂublpmmbumm The
statement of pet positioa presents information on all of the City's assets and Hisbilities,
with the differente briween the two reported as pet position.  Over time, Increases o
daaeminnﬂposummymulmﬁﬂindmohﬁhﬂlheﬁmmh!pmm
of the City i3 knproving or dcferioraling.

The statement of activitics presents informstion showing how (e government's net
position chinged during the most recent fiscal yrar.  All chonges in not position we
epovied a8 5000 &s the undedying event giving rise to the chaage occws, regardless of the
timing of releted cash flows. Thus, revenuss and expenses are reported in thls staseent
for some Ttems that will caly tesult ia cash flows In future fiseal perlods, e g, &peeciation
2nd camed but anvsed vacation keave.

The g vide fitiancial gat wre dividad into two caiegodes, governments)
mibum-typem‘m The governnental acéivides of the Clry Inclode
m&mmmvmﬁmdmmmﬁmwbkm
community developroent aod cemetery. The business-type activides of the City faekade
‘water, waslewater, sewer oolfection and rehabilitation, sanitation, fiber optic secvices and
rehiod support departminty which comprise the Udlity Fund. The City docs not have any
componcot wnits, e g, where the City has eontrol over the fncoms and expenses of the
catity.

The gover t-wide financial can be found on pages 17 and 18 of this repoct.

Fund Financial Statements

A fund is & grouplag of refated accounts that is wad s maintsin cootrol ovet resoursss
which have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The City, like other state
and local govermments, usts fund socounting bo ennare and demonstrate compliance with
finante-related depal requiresents. Adl of the fimds of the City ¢an be divided Into three



Govemmenis! Funds

Most of the City's basie senvices are included in the governmental fund type. These funds
wse tke modified accrual acreamting basis, which meanwea cash and al] other financial
assets thet can readily be converted to cash, The general fund, speeial revenus funds aed
parmanen] furdds ere all governmmental type funds,

Propristary Funds

Proprictary fands, in general, charge customers for the services that are provided  These
furds e & lopg-term finanvizl accounting sppreach, (ull accrual basis amd provide
adional informaion in the statement of cash flows.

Holes to the Financlel Statements

Tz uotes provide rdditional information that is essential to & full understanding of the data
provided in the government-wide and furd finarcial statements. The cotes to tbe financial
statemects can be fornd on pages 27 through 60 of this report.

Government-wida Analysis

Tk Govemmental Accovnting Steadands Poard (GASB) Statemend 34 reporting model
was implemented in fiscal year 2004,

As poted carlier, net position may terve, over tme, as a weful indicator of a govemment's
finencis! position. In the case of the City, assets erceeded libilities by §36,244,071 for
the curent Fiscal year and $35,096,401 et the close of the prior fiscal year,

By far the largest postion of the City’s net position (8595) is its investrnent in copdtal assets,
€ g, lasd, buildings, eachinery and equipment less any related ovtstanding et wad 1o
acquire those assels  These capital assets ae used ko provide senviees to ditizers;
consaquenly, thess assats are oot avaitable for future speedng. Only the unrestricted et
postien of ke City may be used 1o mret the goveruteent’s eagolag obligations to citzens
ard areditors.

2014
Changas in Mat Position
Business-
Goremmental typa
Activities Astivitiss Totat
Reveazes
Frogrm revenies
Charges for servives § 101,768 § 5385963 5 6459676
Operating grants aud condritrdiont 393,572 —_ 193,572
Capital practs end ceatributioas 322,050 SO00D) I
Geoeral eveoes
Property taxes 512,121 — LXEA AN
Ocrupaticon] fees 1,941,492 1541492
Insurarca preniiora &21 1,404,055 -- 1,404,095
Frazshise fees 109,226 - 100,226
Basizess Lvezse s £05,816 - £05,816
Tnecest iscone 4,458 5961 10477
Miscelansous Feome 153,761 106,959 85,711
Gaizon the sake of assels 232565 7,500 240,165
Trensfers {1.8%6.178) 1,856,174 —
Tetal revarass and trensfers - SA4E3749 _ FAIZSE3 12876344
Expexses
Greceral pevernTant 1,769979 - 1,763,973
Public safety 2,594,500 - 2594500
Poblic werks 1,118,853 - 1,118,853
Crminwsity and coitural 723,932 — 723,932
Tntesest e perise o log-term dett 156222 163,379 319,601
Waes acd nasteamer - 3,539,931 3,539,951
Basitation — 241,919 941,915
Frbor Optic e 838360 5)2.36%
Tetal capeases 6383486 5174589 _ 115IR073
Change ko cet position { £99,737) TI3T 568 1318229
Net position, beglanisg of pear 16,401,127 (R695,214 15,035,401
Change be acconating priscipke-
CASRESE ( 28424 ( 162,085) {__ 1%0.539}
Wed pasition, €cd of yrar $.12472916 20770155 L8400

Curreat 2nd otb<r assets
Capltzl astes

Tetal assets

Lemg-term lishfties omstanding
Orher Fablities
Tota) Thabilitiss
het gasitien
Envested in capial msscts, netaf
releted debt

Restricied
Uncestricted

Tetal et peniticn

Correat ead oher assets
Cepital assets

Tetal asseis

Lowp-term labilities outstarding
Ober liabilities

Tatal Eshilities
Mt positica
Irreested im capital pssets, cet of
relind dett

Restrivtad
Unrestrictsd

Tetal net positica

Revenoas

Program raveaoes
Charges for servitds
Operating grasis and coatntotions
Capital grests 26 coatribetinny
Geceral rovenss

taxss
Ouerpatioaal feey
[asurasce preoiemn ey
Fracchise foes
Busimess Heanse fees
Irdgrest icorme
Misce Raveous incoae
Gain 09 b 51l of assets

Tressfers

Tera! reven.s sod transfers

Expeases

General govarnzdnl

Public safety

Pulic works

Community and calttaral

Je2ecest expense ca bang-torm deldt
Water and washeraatee

Bqnitition

Fiver Gptic
Total expenses

Chinge fu net poithan
Net pasition, beginntug ef year

Net poslticn, end af year

2014

diat Posktion
Governmental  Business- Total
Activities pe
Activities
§ U675 § 469720 511810939
14210210 32067334 3EITIIH
521326925  § 26854758  SARIFLER]
$ 5283832 % 555L17 § 10835006
70,171 670,725 1.240.503
$.5858009 5622040 11200550
$ 12,633,608 $ 12,745678  $30,379,286
1,033,548 1,193,143 222611
1LE05. 720 1832334 3618054
513472918 LIBIILIES 6,244 071
2013
Kt Poaltion
Governmental  Bugingss- Total
Activities typa
Activities
$ £403953 5§ 271030 $11,019.284
14038498 _ 22.77R.605 3674103
L22443.45) § 2543R938 R4LEBAGIST
5 56102173 S 5852303 S 114E2842
425945 £31,153 1307,104
§ 60634 5 674265  LIZTAISIE
% 12,255,726 517,694,831 $29840,557
1,031,159 1,338,685 2363244
—Al)a2ez 27,642 2 TE6. €00
S16400L127 S 1R635274  $IS026401

The City's revenues are largely comprised of charges for services through wilify reverae,
ocoupationad payToll fers 2nd insurance fees.

4
ok
Changas in Net Poaltion
Business-
Governmental typs

Activitias Activities Total
$ 1,057,69) $ 5503527 § 4361150
28 373289
178,030 453173 63147
851,520 —_ 851,520
2,195,926 2,195,926
1426741 1,426,143
93,281 - 93,251
471,685 471 635
5931 10,247 16838
169349 232558 £01,507
5m 14,382 20,653
1419218 214 _13.243.205
1,706,532 — 1,706,532
2483114 — 2455314
1,605,602 - 1,005,603
478,145 — 478,384
178370 165,673 344043
— 347,752 3,870,752
—_ 1,192,651 1,152,651
= 331,889 3%1.889

5858211 5610585 11,469,1
LITL0G7 4,022 1,775,028

15229 1845125
S 1630L127  S1B605274 535006401
.8-



TFinancial Analysis of the Government's Funds
Governmental Furds

Tk focus of the City's governmental finds is 10 provide infonnation on near-term inflows,
outflows and balances of spendable resoveees, Such information is useful in atsessing the
Cily's finarcing requirements. in pasticular, furd balince may serve as a wseful measare
of a governmaemd's £l resotrees mzilsble for sperding for program parposes at the eod of
the fiscal yrar,

As of the end of the cument fiscal year, the City's governmurtal firrds reparted an eoding
furd balenos of 52,983,671 compared 1o $4,312,637 for the paot fiscal year. The Cily's
major sources of 1evernws are insarance premiugm fees, payroll eceupetional fees and
property taves. The find balances primarily represents the eccumulstion of revemes in
excess of expenditures not reimbursed by funding sources.

ITTTIRTI

I Fund Budgetary

Differences betwzen the original budget and the final amendad budget were approximately
$177,023 decrease in revemse and $99,975 increase in eppropristions which can be teiefly
strrmarized a3 follows:

+ [n Fiscal Year 2013 the City received a $500,000 Community Developement
Biock Grant amd $175,000 of thoss moaies were expended and trensferred ino
the Gerera] Fond lo reimburse for the purchase and cleaoop of several parcels
of land  The remsining halance, of $375,000, was budgeted in U Generdl
Fumd: howeer, in ender to comply with zccounting standards, the moveose
recogniton of these funds was transferred cut of the General Fund and int the
City"s Communily Dy elopment Fund

» lanoance fees were sHghtly stronper than enticipated in the origini! budget.
Additionslly the City’s Alcohol Beverage Control income was much stronger
then enticipated. Occupation fees were slightly increasad during the budget
revigion, however, scnual 1eported revence was down spprovimately §100,600.
This Is simply a nevemue recognition timing issue, as some quatterly slivity
Wi recognized meoss two fiscal years.

+  Legislative contractuzl services were up hightt than tudgeted. The City sold
twis tracts of lacd in this fissal year and the selling expinses were budgesad in
this category, however, for accolnting recogaition purpeses, this was cetted
againgl land sales, recognized in Miscellanoous Rewenue,  Therefore, this
variande is merely a <lassification issue betwoen bidgeting techaigues and
socounting stemdands

v Risk mamagement expenses were indreased 25 a nsult of the City's
wnarsicipated peed for spacialized legal coumsel.

The Police Depatment expericnced & year of signilicant pervontel tunover erd
promaoticanl edvences. As a resudt, the personrel bodget reflected significart
varianees, 28 this lumover and subsequrnt promotions weee manstcipated.

9.

Major capitz! asset prrchases during te current fiscal year Inglude the following:
+  Capital expeaditures of $67,000 for the standardization of techonlagy City Wide
inchoding the soquisition of mew compinters, servers, and wiring lo converd 10
Voicz Over TP fee city phong sanices.

+  Cezpitat expendinge of $45,571 for construction costs of Fiber Optic netwerk.

+ Capral expenditmes of $54,370 1 insall & cew 1oof on the Water Treatmect
Plant.

» Capitel expenditaes of 5486,856 for improvements end 2dd3itons to the City's
watet and waste water system

+  Capital experditures of $38,32% for equipment and vehicles for the City's water
£nd waste Wa'er SySHTT.

+ FEquipment wsed by Swest departmest of $26,914.

*  Vehicles for the Public Works Depertmert $24,430.

+ Cruisars for the Police Departreent $134,273.

¢ Acquisition of Lard ard Rebated Improvements of $384,415.

+ Capitzl expenditeres of $18,685 for improvements end eddiions to the City's
storm water infrastructure,

Major capital assat puwhases dusing the prior fiscal year inclode ke following:

+  Capital experditure of $869,701 for design, ke ready and construction costs of
Fiber Optic network,

s+ Capital expenditures of $349,570 for impravemerds ard additoens to the City’s
water and washe water system

«  Capital expenditaes of $263,040 for cquipmeat ard vehicles for the City’s water
and waste waler system,

v Fouipment used by Suvet department of §27,691.
+  Crusers for ihe Police Department $117,291.
v Acquisition of Lazd and Relsted Impravements of $532,687

v Capital expenditeres of $62,971 for improvements and additioas to the City's
stonm watks infrasructare.

1l-

Additionally, the budget for Ceatractus]l Fire Servicss reflected g veriance
between bodget versus actusl. This was a result of the City's feilure 1o increase
the budged propenly ta reflest reregotiated rates for this senvice.

« The City's Public Works department reflects a varimnce relstad W contracnml
services. This is a result of the City's expectztion to receive reimbursement ef
inkind expmses related to the Community [evelopmert Block Grant
discussed ahove in the amount of $35,000. When the grent was concluded and
all costs were comsolidaed, e funding was put avaleble for this
reimburserceat

+ There is a budget to ectual variance in “Other Finsecing Sources (Uszs)” This
i3 doe ta an mbodgeted, shhough enticipated, refinzncing of 2 mole payable.
This mote was refinarced in January 2014 co a theee y=ar oote.

Tota] revenves for the yeat were 1ight on target, in total, with final budgetary estimates
while expenses were slightly highee than final badgetary estimates. There wes en excess
of experditures over revenues primerily neleted o unznticipsted changes in trmsatioas
within the City, all of which are discussed shove. There was an overzll net decrease In
Fund Balance, of §1,332,087. This relates to the increased expenditumes as Fecussad
ahove and an unbudgetcd transfer of fimds betwoen the General Furd and Fiber Fund, to
cover the deficit reflected witkin the Fiter Fuad

Proprietary Funds

Operating revenues of the City's proprictany Funds decreassd 2.1455 from the prior year to
55,385,908, The City kept mtes static for the year, with ke exceplicn of & 2.7% cisl of
living incresse in the Sanitation Fund, pursuant o b Chy's garbage heudes contract,
Operating reveaves from Water and Wastowater inereased by 1.40% to $4,346,2810 while
oporating revenues from Sanitztion senvices decreased 21.87% o $914,816. The Fiber
Optic strvicss began its third year of providing services with revenees of $124,392. Totsl
operating expensss decrezsed 6.17%6 to 35,052,051, Operating expenses for Weter &
Wastewater decreased by 6.01% to §3,610,772 while opérating expenses for Banitaticn
services devreased by 21.02% 1o $941,915. This decrease relates directly to the structize
of e patuge hzoler contract, the current gachage hauler bills quenmercial castoaners
directly, as the prior contract tequired the City to bill alf recidemtial and commereial
custoreers. Fiber Optic senioe capenditures wice $529,360 compared 10 5381,889 froen
the prior year.

Capital Asset and Debt Administration

Capitel Assets

As of June 30, 2014, the City's investmenl in capital assets oot of relsted deld for its
govemnmmentat and basiness-type ectivities was $30,379,286 and $29,946,557 s of hune 30,
2013, This imvestrend in cepital assets includes land, butdings, improvoments, mehiney
ard equiprrent aml strects.

Long-term Debt

Tha City had $10,256,457 in revenue bowds and cepital kease obligaticns oustanding as of
Jure 30, 2014, which is a decrease of $747,719 from the previons year. ke Cily made
printipa] payments of $505,000 during fiscal year 2014, The City refimdad its 2010
General Obligeticn Refimding Note in the amoort of $3,544.503. The Ciy fsued
$3,572,008 in 2 General Obligetion Refunding pote to refurd its outstanding Node, Series
2610, In the previons year, the City had $11,004,176 in revenue Tords and capital lease
oWlipstions outstanding as of Jure 30, 2013, which is a decrease of $719,968 from the
previous year, The City made principal paytrents of $§835,262 duriog fiscal year 2013,

Financial Analysis of the Cily’s Funds

As the City completad the year, its governmental funds reported & combined fund balance
of $2,938,673 at Furz 30, 2014, excloding ¢apital assets and long-term dedt, Inchuded in
this year's Wotal chenge in fund halance is & decrense of $1,332,087 ia v City's Genaral
Fund. For the previcus year, the City's governmental funds reported 2 combined fund
bafance of $4,312,637 et fure 30, 2013, excluding capital assets and Jong-term debt
Included in last year's to'zl change in fimd balance was 22 ircrease of $243,565 in the
City’s Gengral Fund.

Modified Approach {o Infrastructure

The coadition of the City's roads is deteamined wing its Road Management end Inspection
Program (RMIP). ‘The rced condition is rated from 1 to 100 (OCI), with 160 being rew or
recently paved

It is the City’s policy 1o assess the cordition of the reads annmally for cracks, potholes,
misalignarent, drainage condition and number of specific safety hazards, Thee were no
rowds severely deficient in condition at June 30, 2014,

Tk City has rot changad the measarement scake wiad U0 assess and report the conditicn of
ita roads for the past 10 years.

The City's goal §s to have 21| roads a1 50-100 OCT rating.

Eligible infrastructure asscts are nod depreciated, additions and improverments thereta ace
capitalized ard afl oy cinlays made for such assets are eapensed in the peried ircumed
oaly if requirements regardiog 2ssct menageraedt system and presenation =1 condition
level ere met

Economic Factors and Next Year's Budyats and Rates

1n 2008 the City of Franklin was awarded a $1,000,000 grant from the US. Department of
Commirce, Econotnic Development administration to a3d in the costs of the construction of
& fiber optic peoject. The purpase of the peoject i3 10 erbande economic developaxrl amd
Ciiy stwvices by providing a reliable, advamced telecommunication senvice. During fiscal
year 2011-2012, the City contaezed for the purchase znd [nstallation of ayuipment, the
constraction of the fiker cable and the splicing ard testing of the system. As of fure 30,
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2014, the constrzction was complete, e program was operating within its sevond year,
and the progrem refiected totsl investment in capital assets, including infrastracture,
Taiidings and equipment, of $2,501,249. The City began offering its Fiber Services in May
2013 end is now senicing 38 customers.

The City is really opersting within a time of ¢hange ard enticipated growth, The City’s
Leaders have spert a [ot of time and effont focusing en the sustainability of the City's
infrastructure, such as what capital investments are required to mairtain and rehabilitate
our curerd infrastructure as well as what areas of growth there ere that the city treds to
expand o existing water and sewer systems. [n Fiscal Year 2014 e City hisked offan
in-depth Utility Rate Study where we anslyzed the pressing nonds of each department
witiin our Utlity Divisien: Water Production, Water Distribution, & Waste Water
Trestment. Within this stedy we ideatified all capitel imvestments neve ssary to rehabilitate
the City's current water &nd sewer lines, its treatment plants, end relsted equipment. Fack
Deparimemt Head identified areas of meed eod these capitel lmprovements were
{ncormoretad into this stody sa the City could adequately iderdify the most pressing areas of
intense roed.  The Utility Rate Study was incredidly yaluable from meny different
perspectives, from infrastructure pesds, 1o equipment neods, fo a mote detaifed analysis of
oar revenyt base and related opareting expenditures.  Subsequent to year eod, the City
conchaded this study and uhinately edopted a five year capital improvemant phan, as well
85 identifisd annual finercial tesources ta be allocated to esch department for infrastn:cture
rehabilitatioa arsd line replacements. This stedy effectively comelated our teeds asd the
related financis! impact end identified the nsed for a wtility rae inczease.  The City’s
elextod bady decided o implement these retes increases in gradual, incementa] aicounts,
over a five year pericd, in cfforts vot to ovedy bundea the City’s customer base. These 1ate
chinges were adoptad by Ordinuwe in February 2015,

Belaw is 2 brief summary of some of the areas of expension ard rehabilitation that the City
has identified thes far:

» The City is cumrently exevuting a project relsted to the expansion of its existicg
seaer limes. This profect will provide service to en arca that was anreved int the
City south of Frazklin in Ascal year 2013, euterding all the way 10 the KY/TN
linz, wrll past Exit 2 on [merstatz 65, This project, including all enginsericg
work, has an estimatad profect eost of $600,000,

+ The City's Waste Water Treatment [épartment has identified a lift stztion and
sub-basin that nesds significant rehsbilitation work. The expariation is that this
investment end improvement will deceeass some of the water's nun off infiltration
into the sower systems a3 well 2s improve the overall systems operating capacity
for the citizens using the sewer system within that sub-basin  This project,
including all cogineering wiork, has an estimated project cost of $602,0600 1o
$700,000.

The City has experiereed some growth taward the South of Franklin, related to ils
receat ansexation of land 21l the way w the KY/IN lice. There arc alsa
expectytions thet the sowh area of Franklin will experience significant growth and
cxpansian ovir the Tovt several yoars, The Ciny's enalysis indicates that the

and the lots cleared of all material and debeis. There are currently eight properties
which have been conderaned and are perling sction, and anctker eight propertes
which are curreraly in the condemnation provess. These actions are the result of a
combined effort by the City’s Cods Erforcement Officer and the City’County
Plarning erd Zoairg Office.

For the past saveral years, City management has identified the need for the City to
rehabilitate its swrmwater system.  Cily's stormwater systom is provided to
pretect the waierways and land in the City of Franklin by managing flocding ard
ts berefit the natural eavirenment. The City felt as if the comt of designing,
developing, improving, operating. maintaining, 2nd memitesing (be stormwater
system requined in the Chy of Frarkiin shoid iherefore be allocated 10 the extent
practicable to ull propenty owrers end/or occupents of lnd based on their impact
on the stormwater system. [n prder to provide revente to fiind those costs end to
fairly allocate these costs, & Stormwater Mansgement Fund was estzhlished and
adopted into Ordinance, te b2 implementad effective July 1, 2015, All revennes
collectnd for the pipose of stormwaler mansgemdal from user fees, granis,
perinit fees, and other charges collected uader this program, will be deposited info
this fund and sl diskursements from the Furd will be for the purposes of the
foltowing:

i. The e:quitition by gift, purchase, or coodemnstion of real propaty,
and frerests theseln, mecessary 1o censinkl, Operate, and maintain
stormwzter management (ecilities.

ii. All costs of administration and Implementation of the stormweler
manrgement peogram, inchedicg the estsblishment of rrascaabic
operstion zad capital reserves to meet bodgeted, unznticipated or
EMCIZEnCy HOMMWELE mandzeaknt rcquircman\

iti. Engincering end design, debt service ard related finencing expenscs,
constrction costs for rew facllities, amd enlargement o impeovement
of existing fecilities.

iv. Operstios end maintenance of the stormwater system.

Y. Moritorieg, surveillance, and inspestion of stormwakr control
devices,

vi. Water qualiey reonitoring 2nd water quality programs.

. Retrofittiag developed areas for polluticn control.

. Inspection and enforcement eqtivities.

Costs of public education relsted to stormwater and relzred lssmes.

Bilfing and administrative easts.

ai. Oxher activities which ere reazonsbly required.

« In Fiscal Year 2013 the Frandin-Simpson Industrial Authority entered into a
project where Allisnce Corporation will build a 60,000 square foot Spec Building
in the Hendersen Industrial park. The City agreed to provide in-kird service by
providing the labar e expertise nevded o expand ow existing sewr lines into
the Industrial Park in order to service this Spec Building. Orece this poject is
complete the Industrisl Park will have two vacant budldings, ooe a lrge scale,
mave-in ready facility and ore a smaller-scale move in ready facility, The hope is
that these facilities will attract interest and provide for further ndustral growth
within our commmity.

cwrert size of the sewer line does oot povide the capacily povessary o
accommbdate the kind of prowth the Clty is enticipafing, Therefeae the City has
begua reviewing end enteding in'e prefiminary engireering discussions reganding
replazement of e cument sewer bines, down the 31-W comidor, with newer,
Izrger bnes that will be able 1o handle axd service any growth within thal
perticuler area of town.  This profect, inctuding ell engineering wurk, bas 2
estimated project cost of $9,000,000 to $12,060,000.

The City's Water Distribution Department is working within its thind year of a
substantial water maio replacement inltative. Currently, the City is wodking
wowand replecing all of its 2% galvenized water lines with rew, sustairable weter
fires. The expectation §s that ite replacement of this ¢ld 2nd corroded line will
provide beiter water senvioe to the City’s customtrs as well as reduce some of the
srmusl water loss that the City experiences. Additienally the City has begun
repleciag these lines in-house, rether then contracting the projests out,  This
allows the City 1o tzhe 2dvantaps of its own syzergy and cooperstiog smorg the
City’s depariments, hecawse what ooe depermzat does elways directly impacts
another, therefore it provides for more timely resction W any project related
incidences. Additionally there is a major cost savings realized by completing the
peoject in-houss rather than paying a premium for costracted services.

v Along the same lines a3 the City’s Water Distribution Water Line Replacement
Inftiative, the City is currenly reviewing its Weste Weter Coliection System's
mainierance gnd replsctirent necds with the intestion of beginning to resarve
fueds, of zpproximately $300,000 anowally, for an anowal na'ntepance and
replacemnent initistive within the Wastewater Treatment Depariment.

Outside of the City's Waser Utility Depertments there ere many ereas of growth and
expansion keing experienced within the City, Below is some discusslon regending e
mest significant economic chenges thal sre significamiy impacting the City and our
commupity as a whole:

+ In September 2012, the City passed an Alcobolic Beverage Control Ondinunca
expanding the types of Licenses for safe of alechalic tevereges. To duse, fourteen
malt beverage Eeenses have boen issued, seven restzurant licerses have been
ismued amnd oce zpplication has been ffed for a Distillery. The State of Kentveky
has set the packape liquor quots et theee licenses. All three Ticenses have been
issueal e the packaged iquor stores are op<a and operaticnal. With the chenges
in the City's Alcohotic Beverage Coatrol Ordinence end our recent Anneastion
seath of Franklin, the City really expects W see futwe growth in the aigs, giveaits
proximity 1o Interstate 63, in pant relating 1o seene Bigh-tnd chain restzments.

= Duing Fiscal Year 2013, the City irdtisted a City-Wide Besutificetion Program.
The progrem begzn July 2012 with ke kiring of a full time Cede Faforcemest
Offfcer, and has sinve been extromely prozctive in the effort to maks noticeable
improvements t the City with regards to blighted and éflapidated stvctures. To
daze, twenty three blighted and dilapidated propenties have besn condemoed by
the City with thirteen of these propertes having betn subsequently demolished

RIS

o There have been three industries within Franklin that have annousced their plans
for expansion with ooe industty ennouncing its plan o locete within the City.
Also, the Tndustrial Avthodty s sesing a sigeificant inerease fa incustries
expressicg interest in locating within coe of the City's Industial Parks.
Additionally, a local tonstrustion compeny bas annpundced their plans to build 3
subdivision within our City, targeting middle incore, cetirenent aged citizens.

Overall, Al Terders within our community are excited for growth and expansion.
The ead result, pamuily, is the desire for our coamarity to have the capcity and
aveilability to provide jobs fo our citizens, City leaders a woting that several
indurirdal mansgement teams az¢ shifting Wi workforce from temporery Itbor to
Full time Iabor which is interpreted as an overall sign of stabilization within our
local scocomy. We are excited 1o see o commuonily's unemploymetd riles
maintain a stable level, rates increases slightly— from 6.1% in December 2013 to
6.7% in January 2014, however, this rae is well below the state rate of 8335 or
the nation:l rete 0f 7.0%.

Contacting the Cily's Finanelal Management
The finarcial report is designed 1o provide & geceral oveniew of t City’s finarocs for ot
those with sa Iztersst. Quuestions conestring eny of the infermation provided in this repast

of reqrests for additions) financial information shedd be addressed to the Firence
Director, 117 West Cadar Street, P. (0, Box 2805, Franklin, KY 42135,
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CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

STATEMENT OF NET POSTTION
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CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY
BALANCE SHEET - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
June M, 2814
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CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

RECONCILAATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET OF
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
Juoae 30, 2014

Total fimd balasces - goseroements] funds 8 L93%673

Amouny reporied R gavemmaotd 2tivites In the Stetemect of Net
Positien are difforeet hecamee:

Capital assets wed fn govermmeata] activities are oot finaccial 1esoaaces
acd, Cerefoce, 226 il reportad i the funds 15210212

Scme lubdities are pot @oe and payable in the coment perind asd,
therefore, bre =0t reparted i the furds:

Bozds and pates payable (5 5213241)
Cernpensaled dbienles [ B5,463)
Actroed mRte st oa Kogtem eblizatons { 17,002)
OFER Hibitity { 115913 {  S5367,302)
Ober kemgdom asses we not myaihbh to pay for coredt poriad
expenlivaes and, Gecefors, e defaed i the facds. 1.661313
Met positoa of governzents] athities 1.15472916

S Notes o Finsncis| Staterrents
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CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENY OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO TIIE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
Year Ended Jupe 30, 2014

Wet change is fird balances - twtal governmerdal funds

Amrrrts reported for govermmental sitivitks i the Statement of
Actnities are differeet bucrse:

Gornmrmerta)l fimds  report capital cuthiys as  eypenditores
Hearver, i 1 stetemizt of ativities, the cost of those assels s
slocsted cver ther estimead osefil lives amd repovied as
depeocistion eupense. TR is the amot by which capite] clays
excaeded deprecistion in the cnrrert parind. 426,933

The issaande of bng-tem debd provides coerert fnencial resoarces
o povemmnnta) fimds, whike the cepymoect of e prireipal of
lang-tem de™ comstres e coredd firascia] resources of
governoena Razads, Wefther transaction, bvser er, bas any effoct
oa ot postia. Alo, goverzaketal fusds repet the effect of
premisss, discozys axd smilar fems when deb is i fssued,
wheras these 2menets are deforred end amortized in the statement
of etivitien. This emvoest i e ret effect of tase differemces in
the treatrmest of fong-term debt zad relsted Bems, 350,488

Soeme expentes reported  thr stalercens of sctivities do ot reqrire
e ure of currerd flmwcial resotdces and, therefore, are oot
reparted 83 capenditoes mgivemmenty) fonds

Crmpensaied absenies H 4,985
OFFF expersz (13910
Acerved Tzerest on ko gterm deln 24353 15418

coleaions o motes roeivebls are fachoded i goven
meatsl fomds Priveipl colkctions reduce kong-tam motes recetv-
shle in the gmemmesbwide staweent of pel pasition. (33T

L the stesasens of astivides, caly the gaia oo the disposal of assets
is reportad, whereas in the governTertal fimds, the proceeds from
the disposal inerease fmeneial resources. Thus the chasge innet
positioa differs (oo e change i find balacce by the ret book
vatze of the assets disposad

Crange by bt pasica of governmeatal ativitize

See Neges to Financial Sutements
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CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

STATEMENTS OF

REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN

FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FIINDS

[E—_———
Charges for sales axd servioes
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Frocesds from refunding bends

Yesr Ended Jane 30, 2014
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§ L9088 § N MRt

A5 50 - 145103
913,171 164,113 1077384
44,027 25517 719,704
£11,235 3,007 879,322
nam - IR

LIRSS

6,740,655 208341

{ordeependeres (1933650 ___ 210526 PR A3
36168 165350 337503

¢ 200578 { MRESH ( ZINEH

758 -~ 417,557

3,572, - 3,572,008

[xbt service - refimdn g oode inciped [ T S 522X A 1]
Tl edher financing saroes (me) L1387y HpA¥Yy  { LHLLIIE)
virg charge in fd batmes ¢ 13208 1323 { 1Inge)

Fund batezces, begmoing of year
Fucd belicces, end f pesr

714 7378 RN P
S.alenin - §. 294080

See Notes to Firancial Stataments
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CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

STATEMENT OF

ASSETS
Ouxrect aviels:
Cash 2d cach equhvakets
Atcmess reoefiable, rat
Ieterginramesiad receiaties
D frivcs ooy frnnty
Loy
Frepal fezs
Resiricead dasety:
Cach exd cash eqmivadents
Certificetes of deposit

Total eoarent kesety

FUND NET POSITION - PROPRIETARY YUNDS
Joge 30, 2014

Erterprise Fumdy
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Sec Motes to Financiz| Statements
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CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

STATEMENT OF FUND NET POSITION - PROPRIETARY FUNDS

CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN

June 30, 2014 FLIND NET POSITION - PROPRIETARY FUNDS
Ytar Eaded Jume 30, 2014
Erderzrice Fueds
Witer el TEa
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NOTE L

NOTEL,

CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Jane 30, 2014

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The City of Franklin, Kentucky {City) is a municipal corporatica and political
subfivision of the Commonwzalth of Kentwky., The City openstes wnder a
Commissfon-Menager form of goverament  The City provides a full range of
murjcipsl servives Inchding generl govenment savices, police end fire protection,
publie works, parks and recieation, and cesetery operations. In additicn, the City owns
and operates & waler rod sewer sysiem.

The finszial stetemeats of the City have boen prepurad in actordanie with generaliy
wccepiad socownting principies {(GAAP) as epplicd fo governmentel unjts. The Govern-
mental Accounting Standanis Bouwd (GASB) is G standard-seiting body for
governmental according ard fnancis] reposting. The GASR periodically updates jts
codification of the existing Governmeotal Accounting apd Ficancial Repering
Sranderds, which, along with subsequerd GASB pronsuncomeats (Statements and
Inetptetations), constitutes GAAP For goverareental units. The more significant of the
City's accounting policies are describad below.

Reportiag Extity

1be accompanying govetnmenl-wide finncid suteeents present the frarcial
statements of the City, There are 1o component units, legally sepeeate endities for
whith the City is consierad to be firancially accountable. Accountabitity is defined as
the City*s substantive appointment of he majority of 1be component wnit's poveming
boanl. Furthermott, 1o be finansially acecuntable, the City must be able to impese its
will upen ke component unit or tere must be a possibility that the componesd unit
may provide specifie financial berefits 10 or impaze specific financial burdens oo the
City.

Related Organtrations and Jointly Governed Ocganizationsy

A related piganization is en entity for which a prim=ry goverment is pot finsrcially
zccomtable, Tt does not impose will or have a finsniial becefit or bunden refaticaship,
even if the pdmary povemment appoints a voting majorily of the related crganization’s
governing boand  Based oa these criteris, the Elevtric Plznt Board ard ike Housing
Autherity of Franklin are considerad relatad oaganizstions of the City.
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CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 1014

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {Continuad)

inclade: (a) charges to custormers or spplicants whd purchase, use or directly benzhit
from goods, services or privilepes provided by a givem Azwction of identifiable ectivity,
and (b) gronts and contribertions that age restricted o meeting the operational or capital
requirements of & parficnlar program or identifiable activity. Revenues which are nat
clussificd &5 program reventes e prosented as genersl seveaues of the City, with
cectzin Hmited exceptions.

Fend Financlal Statements

The fimd firancie! statemsnts peovide informstion about the Ciny*s funds. Separate
statements for cach fund — govermental and proprietery are presented. The emphasis
of find firarcisl sttements is oo myjor govemmental and mapor ectorprise funds, each
displaged in a separate column Al other governmentat and enterpaise funds, if any,
are azgregated and reported as roamaior furds.

Fund Aceounting

The City uses fumds to maintain its firancia! records during the year, A fumd is defined
as a fiscel and accvurding eatity with a seli-balarcing set of eccounts. There are thres
categories of funds: govemmental, proprietary and fiduciary.

Governmeata] Funds

Goverarcertal funds are these funds trough which most governmental fimctens
typically ate financed. The measwement focus ef govermental funds is oo the
sonrees, wees and balance of cument financial resowrces. The City has presented the
following maier gavemments| fund:

General Fued

The Geearal Fusd is the general operating fund of the City. Al pereral tax
revemies and oiber receipts that aze cot allocated by law, ordinance or contractaal
agreestent 1 some otber fund are accounited for in this furd. General operating
expenbitures, fived charges and capitl improvement costs that are ot paid
throtgh other furds are paid from the General Fund.
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NOTEL

NOTE i,

CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 20E4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING FOLECEES {Continual)

A regional government or ottt multi-govemmental arrengement 3 governed by ropre-
santatives froem each of the governments thet created the organization, bt is rot a joint
venture bocanse the puticipants do mot felsin en cofeing financial interest er
responsibility. Based on these eriteriz, the Fruldia-Siwpson Industrial Authoity,
Franklin-Simpsoa Plating and Zooing Commistion, and Franiii-Simpson Plaoning
and Zoning Adfustment Board mre considered jeimly govemed organizations of the
City,

Jeiat Ventures

A joint ventur is 8 legal entity or other organization tht resuits from a contractual
agreement and thet is owned, opzrated, or governcd by two or wore participards 25 3.
seperate motivity sablect to joint cortrel, in whith the participates retain (a) e ongoing
financial interest or () an ongoing financial responeibility. Based oa these criteria, the
Franklin-Simpzon Parks Board end the Simpsoa Comnty 911 Advisery Board eze
considerad joird ventores of the Clty.

Governmeat-wide and Frud Fizsacial Statements

The basic financial statements includs both government-wide {based cn the Ciry s 2
whole) end fiosd finaeciel strtements as Toflows:

Government-wide Financial Statements

The government-wide finmncizl statements (i 2, the Staterent of Net Pesition aod the
Stremect of Activities) report information on all of the nonfiduciary sctivities of ke
City. Fiducizry ectivities are exchided from the governmect-wide saterents becauss
they canpot beused to suppert ibe City’s ewn programs. Asa general ni'e, ke effect of
fnterfund activity hes beea elimingted From the government-wide financial stabemamts.
These sttements distinguish between the govemmental and basiness-type ectivities of
the City, Govermmental activities gemerally are finasced through taxes, incergoveme
mental revennes and othir recexchenge transactions, Businessfype zctivities are
financed in whate of in put by fees chargod to external paries. The Staiement of
Activities demonstrates the degree o which the direct exjens=s of a given furction oz
identifiahle activity is offsel by program meveoues, Direct eapenses are those that aze
cleatly essocizted with & spevific functica or identifizhle activity. Expenses that can
ot be specifically identified to a particular funslion are charged to funds based on lime
spent foe that fucction and ars intluded in the functioral categories. Programrevemies

28

CIEY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTES
June 30, 2084

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Coatimid)
Special Revenue Fuads

Specie] revense funds are used to account for specific reverues that are legally
restricted bo expenditures for particuler papasex. The City's four noamajor
spocial roveous funds scooust for spocific reverues that ere pestrictod
expendines for opereing the Greenlawn-Skady Rest Cemetery (Greenlawn-
Shady Rest Cemetery Fund), govemmentsl boosiog, community and eccaamic
avelopment projects (G ity Development Fund), peblic werks (Municipal
Aid Furd), and economic developmenl stivities (Ecomomic Developmenl
Revolving Loan Fund).

Permencat Funds

Pomanent fmds are wsad to Teport Tebriices that are fegally 1estricted to aflow
orly the camings and Lot the principal i be wed for piposss thel suprort te

ing govemument’s programs.  The City reports two rommajor permament
funds (Frantis Hamis Cemetery Pepetuzt Fund end Groenlawn-Skady Rest
Cemetery Perpetual Fund) which aceoun for assets beld in trust for e permanent
maintenance amd beawtification of Greenlawn-Shedy Rest cometery.

Proprietary Fonds

Peoprittary fird reporting foczses on changes in net aseets, financial positica and cash
flows, Proprictary funds ere classified as either enterpriss or internal service.

Enterprise Fends

Exterprise funds sre used to eccount for operstioas {s) that ere finarced and
opetated tn 8 manrer similar to private business enterprises — whers the irent of
the geveming body is that the costs (expenses, irabading deprecialion) of
providing goods of services to U pemerel public oo 2 continuing hasis be
financed of recovered primanily through usercharges; or (b) where the goveming
bady has decided that peredic detemmingtions of revermes eamred, tupimses
incurred endlor nt income is apgropriste for eapital maintcowes, prblic policy,
management coatrol, accountability or otwr purposes.  The City repons the
folkowing major eaterpriss funds:

Water and Wastewater Fond

Tix Water and Wastewater Fund aocounts for the operations of the Cliy’s water
god MESICWRTE BySm




NOTE L.

NOTEL

D.

CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTIICKY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Juoe 30, 2014

SUMMARY OF SIGNTFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICTES (Cominuad)
Sanitaticn Fued
The Senitatien Fisd eccounts for the operations of the City's sanitation System.
Fiter Optic Fand

Twe Fiber Optic Yund acconats for the operations of gz Ciny's fiber optic
system.

Messerement Focas and Basis of Accounting
Govemment-nide and Proprittary Funds

The ;owmn:en.-mde ard proprletary fund finarcial statements are reported using the
ECOROMIC resourmes meassement focus and zocneal hesis of accounting.  With this
ineasrement focus, eld assets ard all Tiabilities inchuding loog-term aseety, as well as
longsterm debt and otdigations, are ircluded in Statemers of Net Position.  Reveoues
ere recorded when eaned mnd expenses are recorded at the time liabilities &re incumred,
regardless of the timing of related cash flows.

In proprietary funds, operating revenuves ond expeases are distinguished from
nozoperating items. Operating Tevenues and expenses gecerally result from providing
services in connsction with the principa] ongoing eperativas of the fiund. Al revemues
and expenses rot messieg this definition are reported as poroperating items. When
hoth restricted end mrestricted revowrces e availzble for use, it is the Cily’s policy to
use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are n2eded.

Norsachange transsctions, in which the City receives {or gives) value without directly
giving {or receiving) eqmal value in exchange, include property taxes, grenls,
cntillements and similar items end donations. Recognitien standards are based on the
cherecteristics 2nd classes of nonexchange transactions. Revenues from property faxes
are recognized in the period in which the taxes ar¢ levied, Fraachise fees, licenses ard
permits, fies and forfeitores are rocognized as revemirs, 2t of estimated refurds amd
meollecible amounts, i the ecceunting peried when an enforoeable legal claim to the
assets 2rises end the use of resources is roquired or is first permittad  Gramts,
emtitemwnts end donstions are recognized a3 revenues, red of estimated vncollectible
amatmts, as soon as &ll eligibility requiremnérts imposed by the provider have been et
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CITY OF FHANKLIN, KENTUCKY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 1914

SUMMARY OF SIGNTFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICTES (Continnad)
Axvets, Lishilities and Food Equity
Cash and Cash Equivakinty

The City considers 2l liquid investments wilh oviginal maturites of three months or
Jess 10 be cash oquivalents. At fune 30, 2014, cath equivalents coasisted primarily of
centificates of deposit and short-berm instraments with kocal financial instinsticas.

Receirables and Payables

Activity between funds that are repeseatative of kcdingbomowing amangemiuts
outstanding at the eod of the fiscal year 216 refemed to as either “due toffrom other
Fumds® (Le., the cumyeat portion of Interfund Toans) or “atvences toffrom other fimnds™
(i.e, the cencurent portion of interfund leans). Al other cotstanding balances
tenween fuads are reported 2s “due toffrom other funds™  Any residusl balances
outstapding botween the govemumental sctivities amd bosiness-fype activides are
reported in the government-wide financial statements as “intemal balapces”

Al trade and property tax feceivables are shown ret of an allawance for uncolledtives
Property tanes ottrch as an enforceable lien en property as of Jewaary | each year
Property valves are assessed on Janezy | of each year, taxes are lovied asmally by
ocdinznwe and are payable on December 31, The Oty bills and collects its own
property axes, Cily propesty Lak rewinies are recognized when kevied 1o the exterd that
they are both measmabks and available,

Inventories

Ipventories are vatued at cost, which approximate market, using the first-infilest-out
(FIFQ) method  The costs of inventery jtems ere recognized as expenditores or
expenses whetn tsad,

Prepaid Items

Cestain payments ke verdors reflect costs epplicable 1o future accourding pericds 2rd
ara recordad as repaid items in Both govemment-wide and furd finercizl statements,
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NOTE L

NOTE 1.

CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Jaze 30, 2014

SUMMARY QF SIGNIFTCANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Coatizucd)

Amounis received befess all eligibility requirements have batn met are eported as
defened revenves. Grants and similar aid to otber organizations & recogaized as

a5 soon a3 reciplents have met all eligibility requirements.  Amorcts paid
b-ehre all eligibility requiremvents have becn med are reported as prepaid itms.

Governmental Food Financial Statements

Goverpental funds ere reported using the current fmancial rescuwes measaremend
foces 2nd the medified 2ocrus] basis of ecoourting.  With this measucement forus, only
current asseis and lishilities 2r¢ generally included on the balance shect The stetement
of revenges, experditures and chenges in fund balanies preseats Ircreases (revenves
end other finercing sources) 2o decreases (eapendifures and other financing uses) in
spendable resotrees. This approach diffes from the manner in which the povarmental
activities of the povermment-wide finircial statements ere prepared  Thecefors,
poverrenental fiind finencial statements inchede a recenciliation with brief eaplanetions
to Better Mectify the relationship between the government-wide sateménts end the
staternents for govemnmeental funds.

General capital asset aojuisitions are zeposted as expenditizes and proveeds of gereral
long-term debt sre repested as other findrcing sources. Under the modified accreal
basis of zccounting, sevenues are recognized when bath measurable and available, The
City considers revenues repoated in the govemmwental funds w be availeble if they are
collectible within 50 days efter year end.  Priccipel revenus sources considered
sasoeptible to aecrual inclede taxes, Hicerses and investment eaminge Other revenues
are considerad 1o be measiTable and availsblz only when cath is recsived by the City,
Frpenditures 2re 1eoevded when the related fund lisbitity is incursed, except for
principal and interest oo general loag-term debt, clims and judgments, compensated
absemces and obligations for worker™s mp.ns_l.ion, whith are recogrized as
expenditres when payment is dus.  Pension cxpenditwes are recegnized when
amiards are dog o aplen.

The City 1¢ports treamred reveawe o ils combined balance sheet Urtarged revenue
erises when polental revenne does oot mest both the “measmable” and “available™
<riteria for recognition in the ourent period.  Unearndd macnue aho arises when re-
sources are received by the City before il has a kegal claim 1o them. Tn subseguent
petinds, when both reverne recognition erileria are met or whea the City has a legal
clalen to ihe resoarces, the liahility for upeareed reveaue is mmoved from the combined
halance sheet ard ravenue is recogaized
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CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

NOTES TG FiNANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2084

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {Conticued)
Restricted Assets

Certain proveeds of tords, a5 well a5 cerigin resousces set aside for Lhelr paymstt, axe
classified as resticted assels on the balicce sixetl since eir vse s limited by
applicable bond indentures. Constroction fund eccotints are ised to report procends of
genetal oblipation end revenue bonds and metes that are mestricted fir wse in
comstruction and capita! saquisitions.  Depreviation and Maintensnce accours are the
reeources set aside ta provide roasonable reserves for memewals, replacementy
improvements, extensions, extraordinary major repairs and contdngenies rélated to
boad obligation peojects. Sinking Fimd zccotnts ere the rezources eqcumulsted for
debt service paymrents.

Investmeats and Javestment Income

Investmerts inglede certificates of deposit or govermmrant obligations camied & fair
value. Investment incoms includes ioterst incame and the net ¢henge for the year in
1he fair value of investments carriad a1 faic vatue,

Unbidled Revenue

Ttz City bills customers for water aad sewer services after wsage hased wvpon meter
readings made during the morth. The City records & receivebie for urhilied revenve &t
June 30 for usege for which bills have not been sent

Lapital Aasets

Capital ascets, which inchode property, plant, equipment 20 infrastructure asets, are
reporiad in the government-wide financizl starements and the food financia! ststements
for proprietary fonds. Purchased of constructad capital assets are repested ar cost or
estimated historical cost Donsted capitzl assets are recorded =t their estimated fair
value 2t the date of donation. The custs of nommal muintspsnce and repaits that do not
e8d to he value of the asset or materially extend asset lives are not capitslized.

The City maintains a capitalization Uhreshold of $2.000. [nterest incunred dising the
construction phase of capital asscis of busiress-type zctivities is includod as part of the
capialized vahue of the assets constnied.




NOTE L

NOTE L

CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2014

SEMMARY OF SIGNIFTCANT ACCOUNTING POLICTES (Continned)

Capital aseets, excioding infrastrocture, are deprecisted using the straight-line method
over their estimatad nseful lives as follows:

Years
Unitity plart 2550
BaiHing end improvements 25-40
Fusiue snd rmipment n
Vehdikes 4

The City wnilizes the modified approach for repoiing eligibtle infrastrocture sssets.
Eligible infrastructure assets 2re not deprecizted, additiony and improviments thereto
we capintized end all other outhys mede for such assets ate expensed in the peiiad
incured enly if requircments regarding asset management system and pyeservation et
conditien leve) are met.

Deptectation expense is charged direedy to the departmentfumition fased on the
department that utilizzes the releted assel,

Corspensated Absences

The City prents vecation and sick pay to af) full-time employess based on length of
service ime.  The cost of vacotion and sick pay s acenwd when camed in the
povernment wide end proprstary fund financial statements and reported as 2cerued
lizhitities. In fimd financizl starements, oaly amourds that are expected 1o be liguidated
with avzilatle financial resonrees are reported as expenditures and included in scened
tizhilities,

Long-term Obligations

In ibe government-wide and proprictry fund financial statements, long-term debt amd
ether loag-term ebligstions arc reported s liakilities in the columns for govemmental
sctivities, business-type activities or proprietary furd Statement of Net Positioa. Bead
premiums ard discounts ese amortized over te life of the bonds using the straight-line
method. Beads payzble 2e¢ eported ret of the applicable bond premium of discount.
Debt Issuance costs are roposted as expenses ffective for the peried ended Fune 30,
2014,

5.

CITY OF FRANKLIN

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30,2814

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continead)

+  Unassigned find balance—amonts that kre available for sny purpese. Positive
amotmts at¢ 1eported oaly in the General Fund.

The City Comnmissivn establishes {and modifies or restinds) fund balance commitments
by passage of an cedivance or resdlution. This Is typically done through adopiion ard
amtodment of the bodget A ford balzpes commitment is funther indicated in the
budget doqument as a desigration or commitrnent of the fird (sach &s for special
incentives). Assigred fund balance is estsblished by City Commission through
adogtion of amesdment of the budget &s intended for spavific parpose (such as the
parchase of fived assets, cansmuction, debl servive, or for other purposes).

The City would typicaly use restriciod fund balances first, followed by commitied
rezateas, and then assigred resourcss, as appopriate opportunitics arise, bt rescrves
rhe right 1o selsctively spend imassigned tesourcea first 10 defer the vse of thess other
classified fmds

Net Position

In 12 government-wide statements, the differerca between the City's total sesets and
total Habilities represents rat pasition.

et investrent in capital assels consists of capital assels, et of accumutated
depreviation, redaced by U outsanding helances of any bortowing usad for the
squisition, torstton of improvement of those assets.

et position Is reported as restrivted when constrainty placed on them are eiter
extomally imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors of laws gnd regulations of pther
governments or am Fmposad by law through comstitutional provisions er enabling
legistation

Revenues, Expendituris and Experses

Operating Reveancs and Expenses

Operating revenues and expenses for peoprietary funds er¢ those that result from
providing services and producing and delivering goods end'or services, [§also includes

all revenue and exponses ot relsted 10 capital end telated finseding, romcapital
financing, of investing activities.

NOTE 1.

NOTEL

CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2014

SUMMARY OF SIGNEFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contirued)

In the fund finencial staterents, govemmentsl fund types recognize bond premiums
and discounts, as weli 25 botd jssuence costs, during the cumert peried.  The fxe
smount of debt issead is reported &s other fnsoting sources.  Premiums received o2
debt Issmances are reparted a8 other finanting sources while disoounts on debt ssannces
ere reportad es other financing uses. Issuance costs, wiether of ood withteH from the
actual debi proceeds reezived, are reportad 25 debt senvice expenditues

Uncarned Revence

The City defers revenve recognition for essets recognizd before revenue recognitica
criteria has been satisfied.

Grants and ectitfements received before eligibility requirements ere mied ate uneamed,
In addition, in governmental find firancisl stefercents, notes and lease receivebles at
fiscal year-end are recorded as uneamed revenes becanse potential revenue docs mot
ezt the “available” ceileria for recognilion in the curent peried.

Fusd Balance Classification

The following classifications descride the relztive strength of the sperding constraints
plecad on the purposes for which resources can bz used:

»  Nonspendable fund bafance —amounts that are ot in spendable form (each as
in eatory) or are required te be maintained intsct,

» Restricted furd balinse—amonnts constrairsd to specifie puposes by their
peoviders (such as grenters, bondhabiers, and Eigber levels of governmen),
Erough constitutionsl provisioas, or by ensbling legislztion.

¢  Committed fund balance—amounts coastreined 1o spocific parposes by the Ciiy
itsclf, wsing its highest level of decisionmaking sulhenty (e, Cily
Cosnission). To be reported 2s committed, amounts canrot be usad for any
other purpose unless the City takes the szme highest level ection to remove or
chinge he constraint.

4 Assignad fund balance—amamis the Cliy intends to use for a spexific purpose.
frent ¢an be expressed by the City Commission of by en official o body 10
which the City Commission delegates the authority.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Fune 30, 1014

SUNMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIFS (Coatinued)
Taterfund Activity

Trensfees tetwetn govemmental and propriztary ectivities on the govemment-wide
statemznts are reported in the same manner as general revenues.

Exchenga transactions between fords are repoded as reverues in the seller fards 2nd 2s.
expenditures'expenses in e purchaser funds. Flows of cash ec goods from enz fund to
another without a requircenent for repayuent are reperisd as inwsfund trensfers.
Interfund treasfers are repoviad as other finercing sotrcesuses in govemmendal funds
and afier moappersting revenvesexpenses in proprietary funds.  Repayments from
fumds responsible for particular expenditoresexpenses to the funds that initially paid for
therm me niot presented on 1Bs financial stalements.

Tse of Estimates

The peepatation of financial stawements in conformity with acvounting poinciples
generally accepted in the United States of Amezica requires mapagemsnt o make
Sstimetes and assumptions that affect the seported amounts of assets and lishilivies 2ol
Jisclonure of centingent assets and Jabilities at the data of the financial stekements and
the reported amounts of revenues and expenses’expendities during the reporting
period. Actual resubis coutd differ from these estimates.

Budgetary Information
Budge Poliey

Budgets are adopted on 1 basis consistent with generly zccepted akgounting
prirciptes. Acnual eppropristed budgets ere adopted for the peoeral, special revenne,
2nd enterprise funds. A budget is not prepured for the City's permecent funds. All
annual 2ppropriations lapse at fiscal year end.

L¢gal CompHance

Al agencics of the City suhait requests for appropriztica 1o the City manzger so thata
Tadget may ba prepared. The budget is peepared by fund, fimction ead ectivity, and
includes infonnation oo Whe part year, current year estimates, and requested
eppeopriztions for the next fiscal year.
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CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

KOTYES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Juene 30, 2014

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Befere Juns 1%, the proposed budget is preseatad to the City Commistion for review.
The Ciiy Commission bals public hearings to obtain tuepayer comments. Priod to July
1, the budget is logally enacted through passage of an endinance. The City Manager is
authorized to trensfer budgeled amaunts between departments within any find;
however, any révisions that alter the total experditures of any fund must be spproved
by the City Commission, [huing the yeaz, severs] supplantatary approgristions were
TR A2ATY.

Extess of Expenditures over Appropriations

The following fnds thet have trzdgets adopted anmmlly had exncess expendiiures over
epopristions for tha fiseal yedr ended Jure 30, 2014:

Geceral Fuzd 3127594
Ceersmignity s alapment Food b1 46
Susitaton Fusd $__ 2190

Fund excess expenditures wera fucded by avsilsble netassets
Fund Deficits

The Greenlawn-Shaly Rest Cemetery Fund hend a deficit fund balance at Juse 30, 2014
of §3,730, The deficit is a reswlt of lower than enticipeted revenues for sppoct of
cemeltry operations.

DEPUSITS, INVESTMENTS ANE INVESTMENT RETURN
Deposits

Custodial eredit risk is the risk that in the event of a bark filore & govenimear's
deposits may oot be retumed o i The City"s deposit policy for custodial eredit risk
requires comptiance with the provisions of state law.

Statg law requires eollateralizetion of efl deposits with federal depository instzance;
Tetters of cradit issucd by federal homg Joan banks; boerds, notes, letters of cradit or
other obligations of the U. 8. Treasury, 15, S. agencies or instrumentalilies or the state
of Kennscky, bonds of aoy city of the first, second, and (hind classes, county, school
3istrict or educational institstion of the siate of Kentueky; of surety beods having en
ageregase envent £ value or curmenl quoted market vahue at Jeast eqmal to the amewnt
of the dzposits in excess of amounts insired by the FDIC.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JFune 33, 201§

PEPOSITS, INVESTMENTS ARD INVESTMENT RETURN (Continead)

Concentration of Credit Risk - The City’s funds must be diversified by security type
end ingtitation with the exception of fully insured or fully collateratized investments
ard cxotpt for amthorized imvcstment pools, 1o more thaa 3034 of e City's total
investmert portfolio shall be invested in a single security typs or with a single flnancial
institetion. At hine 30, 2014, 100%; of the City’s investments were in U. S, Obligation
Matul Funds,

Summiary of Carrytng Viloes

The canying valtes of deposits and investments shown ebove ere incloded in the
batance sheets as follows:

Camyicg vakoe
Depaits § 5400605
Tovestments £63.552
S 6L5LI8T
Inctuded in the following hatance shoct caplions:
Government-wide Suatteeat of Net Auets
Cash asd cash eqaivalents § 3,720,413
Certificates of deposit 437,946
Reatricted assety:
Cash end cash eqoi ekt 328,331
Certificates of deposit . _1,077.452
Tel pALEREYS
larestmeat [ncame
Traestraent incoate for the year erded June 30, 2014
coasiited of)
Toeerest ard dividensd income §.12429
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CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

NOTFS TQ FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2014

DEPOSITS, INVESTMENTS AND INVESTMENT RETURN (Coatinued)

At hune 30, 2014, $4,325,163 of the City’s hank balences of $5,345,475 were exposed
to custodial credit rick es follows, while $1,629,307 was tovered by the FDIC:

Usinsared axd collisesal Beld by plodging financial
iratitugon §4325168

Investments

Tn accordance with Kentucky Revised Statutes (KRS) €6.480, the City may fegally
invest in obligations of the U. 8. Treasury, U. S. agencies aml instrumentelitics,
inclading obligations subject to reparchase agrecroeots, bankers' adveplantes,
comatercial paper, obligations of the Commonwealth of Kentucky end its agencies and
instrementatitics, shires of mustual fiznds of interest bearing depasits of innuaed natforal
o ttate banks,

At Tune 30, 2014, the City had 1he following investments and mahuritics:

haturities
Ia Years
__Type Fair Valor Lessthnn1

U. 8. cbligetions g1t 5643582

Taterest Rate Risk - The Cily recognizes that some level of risk is inherent in any
investment transection.  Losses may be incurmed dus to issuer default, market price
changes, or closing investments prioe 10 maturity due to unzaticipated rash Bow reeds.
While the City has adopied en fovestment policy that recommends coatrofling intercst
rete ritk through maturity diversification, the policy states that unless mitckad to @
spacific cash flow need, the City's funds should not, in geseral, be invested in securities
matuing mete than ten years from the date of purchase.

Credit Risk - Credit zisk #s the riek that the lssuer or mhar counterparty lo an
imvestment will pot fulfill its cbligations. [t is the City’s policy to Limit its investmemts
in scomities fssmed by a sute or keal govemment o any U 5 ageney o
instrumentality 10 1he tep three ratings issued by nutonally recogainsd statistical rating
orgenizztions (NRSROs). At Fure 30, 2014, investments in U. 8. agercy chligations
oot directly guerasteed by ihe U. 8. government were rated AAA by Sundud &
Poor's.

CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Juce 34, 2014

NOTES RECEIVABLE
Notes receivable at fune 30, 2014 consists of the follraing:
Geaernd Foud:
Fraaktin Simpson Industrial Avthodty promissay cote
receivabie, dated December 3, 2010; receivetis is 240

mocthly insteliments of $33,33), iading ixterest st
795%; saceeed by teal etile moctpage $ 3661313

RESTRICTED ASSETS

The City's restriciad assets are a3 follows as of kma 30, 2014:

Corcinaes Exin
_ ey effepat _Romute _ Ied
Covtragestnl e Svifon
Cnorel Foxd
Prime e £0f [ B ) - 5 133
Falcefird 2513 - - 513
Coy o FeankIn 739 Bl Bz PN 1Y . N A —
Tetad Gecena! Fad e - - st
Spec Reseese Fund
Comararity Dénymane nxe . = R 112
Tonal prew—sestal X1k b3 _ )
Basiaesstype seddter
Esterzra: Fotd
Vo e Warcera fud
Custmar egea'n LI15] I - At
Db asmy e e a5 ¥em: - T8
Doy saom mseRe - 13342 —_ 25341
Mai A maTHemem = _gam =t
Tetel tomremayzs wThroy __sams _aemas = . L&d3
Tetab periar s Ee B L LEAs b= L. LSS
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CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENILUCKY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 39, 2914

NOTES  CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital ascet activity for the year endof Jure 30, 2014 was as follows:

Bvwer Bxiane
HE] Lhemee. DreTEML L
Gnc?;uulcﬁi::‘ N .
tal werty, et being g recine:
§ 1A 88 ER 2T R S FIRTE S W ETCECTY
Stmey and e LT PR | . 1 S Y £ 1+
el cogieal nescty, mt beirg depracided LS5t e BART (4L Il
Cajiat sy belog 2xreciomd
Bty and prrvesensy 097,563 — {  isgn 154847
Veides LAS123 [EIRC TR 0y 1604273
Fumzze, £ o Lanpesy [T X518 RS £).. Y- 113
Tetal cap'tal sy, beirg Repracimad —_§aur1a} Fei BN 188 670 _S$3r7sAE
Loy wovrrsare 4 depracaton
Raltegs md imgrmacmeny [ E S G T 17t | e ( enmn
Yek=teg [§ 154315} [ [SEFib)] W f 1614 363)
Farm e, B o et ey aom L. - {1iHay
Tutal amemitd deprmiation (AIRHD L piEo ETX(E R F17¥311)

Toal opeal s, being deprociend, o 213540 224N (L Lip0sE)  _ J@IE TN
Govamrmortal iotvded toptal Rt oot FSELYINE §. 42857 % 25570 5 142i823

Bndacw ype nedibies
Coapzed acny, 0% being Smteiaed
[ [ 1 H - 3 — % aEam
Coraatin in pogrest p— L1 SN (4D UD SN
T espieal anin, eX beimg dopreine d ot T LR R S ' k{11 99201
Capies? zmerm b deprec'est
Uty plast 51 I | 1556 HE
B frgy s - AT
Fazere edegrren 385308 o FILEL ) AFIA
Vevie 1 s | HED e
Lasd iprvveney e HEIE — e —MEH
Tetal capical srors being deprecietsd A2 %8 i) LRGH 42435354
Lea koo e d drErowion
iy plex [ BBy S1E5 [ LLMSSey
Estteg { Y - 182
Fuvzre il eppzea { e WM 2L
R T [ ALY Mz LHELT)
Lasd kg ey L 5 L. 1) = (18D
Totd pmend i dprocaon [ X501 WS LV CH) RN X W 1Y 571 7:1)
Tend expiesd aery beg deprocierd, et 1% 13T S S 1Y 1) 1 IREIT
Bamostype st gl W, § 21 AR 31T ST, 51 L & 1012
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Jane 38, 2014
NOTES,  LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (Ceatinued)
Batse Bramie  Ampcy Py
23 Eocaey  Deanwm, [ d2)E s ¥ex
Bus'rear ype acthicer:
Reaeros beads LIS N B COG TR S 4SO 5 23200
Less ememartizad docmnt
eed defimed annaes (A1) - 3031 {41y —
Berala o atiz, ol 14405 ~ { NS 432031 28100
Kmsspayate £10024 e (L )ERE35)  __44203F _ LSIW
Teaibaestye acthies 5 54240M  § o (3 BEESD RASHE B 6NN
Teeal geverrmeva ewd

bty ype ptiiites SILG4AERY  BAANNGE (LM SIDRVISASF S A3
{overneseatal activities:

The City enters ino general obligaton bonds, lease purchase agreements and potes
payatle W fnsnce the acquisition and constnxtioa of vaiols public projects. Tiese
Toag-tenn Hanilities pledge the full faith and cmdit of the Clty.

Goveremental activities longsterm debt of the City consisted of the following at June
30, 2014:

General Qbligztion Bends:

32695000 Cay of Frasklis, Kenlmcky Gesoral ORBpatia
Pebic Preiect Refimdzg aod Improverent Boedy, Serics
2005, Exed Octaler )3, 20, fully regisizred boeds in the
derarninaton of 5000 o any ieeegrel caliph: foereof,
matarisg ta October 1 i3 peman] fnstatiemczrs of S160,600 fa
355,00 theoe g 024; interest 1t 2% 1> 455 pyyable semie
arraly ca April 1 wed Ovieber T iasmad  refimd fve
gecaral ctligaion kesse purckace agrearnenty pad ooz pevenal
ohSgmfon oot jaysble (eotsanding priscipel baleces
tstatieg §1,805,311) 2n8 3 fimence (he costs of e aequisision
af fine potice crfsers &4 a postion of e cozeractioe 0d
fnstetiarion ceats of & Cly P oyt bop pociect; sevamd by
&4 £:4 foh, 0rdt o Ini g praerof e Cry. k. LI00
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June 36,2014

CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued)

Gevernmenta) activitics:
Geoeral gavernmer
Pubdic safety
Pubiicnorks
Cormtaity t2d cuitarel

Total depeeciation expense - povernmeatal sdivities
Bualncss-Type uctivitics:
Waler ardd wastes2or
Fiher Optic

Total degreniztivn expenss - tuyoess-ype ectivites

LONG-TERM LIARILITIES

Balere

Gaverax sl nethidee

$ 51840
155,835
A
L1

240014
$ 1,008,242
— e

3 L123835

Changes In long-term Habilites for the year cndad June 30, 2014 were as follows:

Depreciztion expense was charged to fmctions/programs of the prituury govemment es
Follows:

Revenuee bonds 2nd other directly related Jong-term lishifides, which cre intended to be
paid fom proprietary fimds, are inchided in the eqoounts of such firds. All ether long-
tarm indebladness is acceunted for in the Governmental colums of the Gavemnment-
wide Statement of Net Position.

Biuwee  Amman Do
dre 1. 2017 gy Dwmecs, IRk J0204 pOmeYeo

B payEbls S neaen 8 —~ (5 230003 S1HAKD 5 Haed
Lest srsm=tiad dhemet 15, - L1 LETIY) =
Bends prpadis et 1567355 i 228313} 1,71267 28200
s pryzkie AN 13PN (S0 30

Toalgrrmemestnt wthives SAQLIR  11INOW G APLOY A0
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CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

NOTES TO FINANCEIAL STATEMENTS

June 39,2054

NOTE 6  LONC-TERM LIABILITIES (Continued)

Notes payable:

$1572008 Fositn  Bark & Trem Cempmy Geoeral

Obgeion Refimding Nos, Seriea 2013, dated Dhecarrdar 2,
sorent 32 2.05% payelle qaarterly beginetog March 20,
e fmel prymest of & tefre eepasd odtticdng
prizeplz bibhece @ scorced fimest will be &5z Decexbar
20, 26; mroed o refand S cutyedfog principel plu
et of §he Ciy of Frakin Giooral Otip wete,
Seris 2010 b the originel prischal emose of $4.000.00,
dated Juer 30, 2010 Refmdad N meoaod by the 2%
fah, medd o ey power of the Ciy, asipaoet @
FrarkEa Burk & Trest Compacy of a7 &f Ciny't vighe, tide
g8 freevest B asd 10 (D O Totaiocel Apreemert Regwdag
Iodzsrial Denelopmerd, d2zed Maech £, 2010, by = wziog
the Comnty of Simpsta, Keeticky, the Ciiy exd oo FresXTa.
Simpsin Indoorial Asthoity asd {6) the Asdgrme of
Leases sod Reats, dated baech 31, 2010 frema e Preciiic-
Sempwen [ndatrisl Auiberity b e City.

Bosiness-1ype activities:

Nodes payahle:

Water and Wastewater Fund;

$49707 Keerwcky Infresroctoe Acdarsy  asfescs
rgemant pare, dred Nevecher 1, 1993; prhzefnal end
Baarest st 1A% payable semiamcoaly oo Foe |oand
Decermter | ronzh December, 2018; proceeds taed 0
fimazze mprovements to wisteneier bvemmen fas Ty,

2572200 Wernchy Ifnsructor Aubory sssiitasce
agreezazt nose, dued By 1, 1955; princimal wwd Birest
12% puyabe semfazeaally on Fors 1 mmd Decectber 1
romgh Foes, 2017; procesds oaed & France vpgrades to
WP TR QAT piint

Teaa) pives payaile

5 3500975

1454

437,

442135
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CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

KOTES TO FINANCTAL STATEMENTS
Juce 3¢, 2014

LONG-TERM LIABILITIFS (Continved)
Revenue bonds

Revemse bonds are comprised of various issucs for the purpase of acquiring,
eonstructing, equipping, renovating, expanding aod refizbishing edditiens ard
improvements to the City's system. The City pledges income decived from the
axquired 0f constucted assets by pay debt service.
Water and Wastewater Pond:
Revenoe bonds outstanding ot Jure 30, 2014 were es follows:
Firal Prizcipal at
Itzrest Reeg Mengrity Dt Jure 30,2014

Kevouze boeds, Serdes 2003 () 204-4375% Decezter 1, 2024 5 1015000
Rrvroet tunds, Seres 2012 (8) 2680-375%  Decemder ], 2033 5,875,050

150,00
Less cesantiztd preaives,
Esconrnts e dofared emosis 418
Tosat sevems koot payabl: - bsisels e Bt 5452001

(A) $1,545,000 City of Franklm, Kentuchy Water and Sewer Reveavs Refunding
erd Improvement Boods, Series 2002, dated October 13, 2009, fully
registered bonds in the devominzticn of $5,000 or any integral muktiple
thersof, maniring en December | in annust installments of $125,000 ©
SIE0,600 through 2024; interest payable semi-anpually on June 1 and
Decersber 1; issued to cunently refimd centzin omtstanding lease porchase
obligations arad finarce the censtruction of improvements ta City's weer ard
sewer system; secured by water aod sewvr system reverues.

(B} $3.360,000 City of Franklin, Kentucky Water and Sewsr Reverme Refunding
Borls, Saics 2012, dawd July 24, 2012; fully rezisterad Bonds in the
detomination of $5,600 or any integral multiple thereod; matering oo
December 1 in annuzl instaliments of $135,000 o $230,000 throvgh 2033;
interest payable semi-zrovally on fume 1 and December 1; issaed to currendly
cefnd the City's outstanding Water &5nd Scwer Revenue Bonds, Series 2004;
secwed by weter end sewsr system revenes,
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CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2014

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (Continucd)

Total peofect costs wrte approximately $4,000,000 and the Authonity delivered 2
certificws of owcupancy [ssusd by the Public Protection Cahinel, Depantment of
Housirg, Buildings znd Construction to Quad'Graphics, Int. ca December 3, 2010
World Color USA, LLC, & subsidiary of World Color Press, Ine, was apquired by
Qaad'Graphics, Ine. on July 2, 2010

On Decemter 3, 2010, the City (“bolder™) ard Auvthority (“maker™) entered into a
Promissery Nede in the principal amours of $4,000,000 (sze Note 3). As of une 30,
2014, the City has recorded a pote receiveble flom the Awtherity snd untamed
Tevennses of $3,661,331 in the General Fund.

The followirg is a sckeduls, by year, of futurz note payments to be received from the
Authorily pursezat 1o promissary note repayment terms:

Yert ErFig

Jme ¥} | cinal o Iuteresd Tota)
2013 5 sl 3 1018 $ I9SH
2018 122254 27,RL TSF
Faldyd 132332 257412 393.55%
s 143259 25519 199,577
0.9 155,116 24,581 35857

2030-2024 FI3M7 L010.767 1.5935M

225229 LA7L12Y 2L 1,559,534

2330-201) 534243 324535 HEEH
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CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

NOTES TO FINANCTAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2814

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES {Contnusd)
Aaoual Debt Senvice Requirementy

The annval requiremonts to amordze loag-term debt otstanding as of June 30, 2014
are a3 follows:

YewEedeg  _ GovenmetslAchies | _BarfaenelpcAmvia
P05 B -~ L C Prmtipd) . BEa
ms S ol § AT § 435N 5 LASH
06 ULE 123317 432325 123,153
=11 1,7525M 11708 420 174356
218 24000 FELe) 00 (11387
2319 2700600 25245 11500 102543
2023 024 ] €123 103500 42244
2005 - K23 ¥ L5 513,609 27975
201 - 254 Y 105360 XS

Induatrisl Developmeas Profect Finaacing

On April 1, 2010, the City enterad into 2 $4,000,000 Geeeral Obligatica Nete to fund
the constructivg by the Frarddin-Simpson Todustrizl Authority (“Industrial Authodity”)
of an sddition t &n exisdag manufecturing facility 10 be leased to World Coloc (USA),
LLC (*World Color™). Oa December 20, 2013, the Ciry entered info a §3,572,008
General Odligation Refimding Note with Franklin Bank & Trun Compeny, to pay off
the owtstanding principal belance of its JP Morgen Chme Bank Gereral Obligstion
Refunding Note, Series 2010, dated Jure 30, 2010. The Refimding Nose was fssad by
the City to raduce future nete debt senvice requirements dus to a lower fixed indecest
rate on Refunding Note.

On March B, 2010, the City, County of Simpses, Kentucky (“County™), snd [ndustrial
Aubority entered into an Interfocal Agreemeat Regarding Industrizl Development
(Finterlocal Agresment”) relating 10 the World Color irdustrial development project.
Pursusnt 1o Intedocal Agresmment, the City and Coonty agreed to pledge, anaually, all
amounts necessary for projest construction end ennun debt service requinements. The
Trddustrizl Awhority, owner of project real property, entered into & leass agreement with
Werld Color for lezse of profect real propesty.
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CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Jupe 30,2014

INTERFUND RECEIVABLYS AND FAYABLES

Interfund receivables end payable as of funz 30, 2014 are a5 follows:

Iterfard Lewrfcd
Froanatics Payabizs
Gerpernmyeyal Fends:
Gergral Feed § 78 ¥ 3210
Spacin) Kevesw: Fords
Frozamiz Developest Revebving Lom Fod .59 N
Cocormiry Develtprment Fusd - 115491
Cerzetery Fond 1153
Tetzd povermverol s 58,53 13y
Progeietary Porads:
Wetr end Wasterer Fed 118 25052
Sar#im Fored 4359 o
TFetal peoprietary fouds 5791 25,632

§ 264487 3 264592
Thess balances resulted from the tire lag between the dates that (1) itterfind goads
and services are provided of reimbewsable expenditures ccor {2} tramswetions are
tecorded in the sceounting system, and (3) paymeats terveeen funds zre made.
INTERFUND TRANSFERS

Interfizd trarsfers for the year ending Jost 30, 2014 are sammeasizad a3 fofloax

Trsfers by Tirzausfees O
Qperrmarcal Fonds:
Geeardl Food 5 351,533 3 2015724
Spectal Revesue Fusd
Grrextswe-Rhady Rest Cermetary Fazd 165,550 -
Crmromrmy Daveloperent Fand - 51,953
Perpanemt Fomd
Geeentram-Sady Rest Cematery Perpeizi] Frd R .}
Teal partrecazl fods 321503 L &3AR
Froprivimy Fuods
Fiter Optic Tr=d _LASAE
$ 20450 R 2AEIETH
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CITY OF FRANKEIN, KENTUCKY

NOTES TO FIRANCIAL STATEMENTS
Jope 34, 2014

INTERFUND TRANSFERS (Continued)

Fransfers are used te {1) move revenues from the fimd thet statute or budget requires 1o
collect them to the fund that statrte or budget requines to expend tem and {2) use
wirestricted revenmes collestad in the General Fund 1o finarce varous programs
secounted fog in other funds fn sccordance with budgetary authorizations.

RETIREMENT PLAN
Plaa Descripticas and Funding Information
County Employees Retirement System

The County Emplayees Retirement Systern {CERS) is 8 0ot sharing multiple-smployer
definad benefit pensioss plan created by the Kentucky Genersd Assembly, punuant 10
the provistons of Kentwky Revised Stanee (KRS} 785200 CERS is edministered by
the Board of Trustees of Kenhxky Retirement Systems (RRS) and covers substantially
all regubar fulltime City employees (membess) employed in monhazardons and
hazardeas duty positioas. The CERS provides for reticement, disability snd death
bersafits to phan members. Retirement benefits may be extended to beneficiarics of plaa
memhers under cotain circunstances. Cost of living adjustments are providad at the
discretion of the stete legislatre. Thz KRS issves a publicly svaifeble annual rport
that inchudes financial stetements and required supplementary information foe CERS.
That report roay be obtaired by wiiting to Ut Kentucky Retitement Systems, Perimeler
Park West, 1260 Lossville Read, Frankfornt, Kentucky, 40601,

Plzn members participating in CERS on or before Avguet 31, 2008, with nophazzedous
2rd harandous duty positions, weie tequired to contriteze 59% and §%%, respectively, of
their ennal creditable compensation. For plan members who began paticipating in
CERS on or efter September 1, 2008, contritation ra'es 2re 635 and 934, respectively.
Panticipating employers were required o contibule of an scmailly determined rte.
Pee KRS Sectioa 61.565(3), nom2l contributions and past sanice contribution rates
shall ke determined by the Boand of Truslces oa the basis of an annual valuation last
proceading July 1 of a new biensium.  The Boand may smend contritation raies &s of
the first day of July of the second year of the blerniam, if it is dewermined o the basds
of sobsequent 2¢huarial valuation that dod comtributicn rales am mecssary o
satisfy Tequiremserds determinad in ascondance with eoinerial bases adopied by the
Board. For the year ended June 30, 2014, participating employers ventributed 18.85%
(naaheszrdous) and 35.7% (hazardous) of each cmpleyes’s creditable compensation
The actuurially determined retes set by ke Board for the yoar eeded June 30, 2014,
were 18,3555 2nd 38, 7% of crmaditsble compensation. Administrative costs of CERS are
financed through employer contributions and Investroent eamings-
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NOTE t0. OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPED) (Continucd)

Arveid g Fred eotrdion 154,055

bareston vt OFFR b Tgstion

Adjuttrent 10 ant sal requived contrvstin —
Arcual OFEB cost (moperse) 15,035

Corribtivra made {112,635}

brrease b cet OPER ehlizeticn 37450
Wet OPER ot Egation—begizning of yrar £4379
et OPETS cbTigarioe - exd of year § Io1gie

The City's annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annval OPEB cost contritested to the
plan, zzd the net OPEH obligation foe fiscal yoars 2014 and 2013 weae as follows:

Frcal Percertage of
Year Enled Ancal Arazal OFFR Cost NaOrEB
beme 33 OFEB Cost Coetrdsred Crdipasion
2014 $151,95 1525 5 101,533
21 11,095 T8S% § 451

Funded Statns and Fusding Progress

As of Jusg 30, 2014, the actuaris! accrued liability for benefits was $1,455,926, all of
which was mfimded,

The proiection of fiture berefit payments for zn cagoing plen invelves estimates of the
value of ceported zmounts and assumptions shout the probability of ovowrmeniz of
everts far int the futwre. Examples inclode asswuptions about funie employment,
moriality, and the healthzare cost trend. Amoimts determined repanding e fanded
status of the plan end the annual reuired contributions of the employer ere subject to
continual 7evision as acteal resulls are compared with past expectations and Tw
estimates e made ehout the futwre, Toe schedu’e of funding progress, presentad as
required supplementery infermation following the notes to the finarcial statements,
pres2nts multiyear tremd infoemation ebowt whetkar the actuarial vatye of plan asscts it
increasing or decreasing over e relitive to the actuarial acered Lsbilites for
benefits.
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RETIREMENT PLAN (Centinocd)

The City's employer contribations 10 CERS for the years ended June 30, 2014, 2013
£nd 2012, were equai 1o the 1oquired cordritutions for each year and are as follows:

Fuct) Noa-banndos Harsrdess

Yeer Dray Poritias Percertof Drty Postzioms Ferertof
ol Leehitiis copresarien Ceofrbitim. Compeuntio

2014 § 300339 18 5%% 1§ 4508 35 HA

13 $ 3T2OM 19.55% 3 198 ITEM

2012 § M54 18584 3 3576 38364

OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS {OFEB)
Pian Diseriptian and Contribution Information

In 2ddision W the pension benefits descrited above in Notz 9, the City main'ains an
informal retirement plan authorized by the MayorCommision. The City does not
{seue a separate, publicly aveilable OPER finapcial rpost. City employees who rlired
ior to May 1, 1988, plus employees/spouses who retired after May 1, 1988 but who
clected not to participate In he CERS plag {above), are paid & $100 per month
refirement benefit  Twenty rtired Cliy cmployees are currently covered urder (e
plan, Retiremnent bemefits are financed oo a pay a3 you go basis, Paymonts umder the
plan totaled $23,500 for the year endad Jure 30, 2014,

Tn eddition to providing retfroment benefits, the City also provides certain bealth care
end life insrance benefits for these retired employess and tedr spouscs.  The cost of
the retirve bealth care and life insurance benefits is bome 10094 by the City end is
financed o1 2 pay as you go hasis, For the yoar ended Jone 30, 2014, payments under
e plan totaled $91,111.

Anneal OPER Cost and Net OPEB Obfigation

The City’s ennusl other postemploym<nt benefit (OPEB) cost (expens2) iz caleulated
basad on the annual raquired eontrituton of the ecaployer (ARC). The City bas elested
1o calentate the ARC erd refated informetion using the alternstive measuremernd method
permitted by GASD Statement 45 for cmployers in plans with fewer thay one umdred
ttal plan rembers. The ARC repeasents a level of funding ehat, if poid on en ongoing
basis, is projected to covvr nomal cost each yawr and 1o wmoetize zay unfunded
setuarial Habilities {or fiznding excess) ove a period not to eaceed hitty years. The
folloming tyble shows the componemits of the City's anrust OFEB cost for the year, the
arourd a:tually contritruted 10 the plany, and changes in the City's pet OPEB obligation:
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OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) (Continuad)
Mcthads and Assumpticsy

FProjections of benefits for financial reporting prposes are based oa the sebstantive
an (the plan as vnderstoad by the City and retirees/spouscs) arnd inclade the fypes of
bencfits peovided at the tite of each valuation and the historical patiern of shering of
tenefit costs betwesn the employer and plan members to that point. The methods and
assenptions wsad fnchude techniques that are designed {o reduce the effects of shart-
tem volstility fn sctuanial scoroed Tiahilities and the ectuzial value of assets, consistent
with the leag-term paspective of the cakulatiors.

The following simplifying asswrptions were made:

Marital Status - Maritz] stetus of members at the calculation d=te was assumad o
ecatinge theoughout ratirement.

Mortality - Life expextzrcies were based on morality tsbles from the Nationa)
Center for Health Statistics,

Healtheare cost trerd rate - The expected rete of increace in healtheare insurance
premiums was basd on projections of the Office of the Actuzry at the Centers for
Medicare & Medicaid Senices. A r2fe of 9.5 percers initislly, reduced o an
ultimzte tate of 5.6 pereent aler 5ix years, was usad

Health innoance premiums - 2012 bealth insurence premiuns for retirees were
used as the basis for calvulation of the present valus aftotal herefiis to be paid.

Basad on ihe historical and expected returns of B City's short-term imvestment
porifolic, 2 discount rate of 4 percend was used. In addition, & simplified versien of the
Wit credit actuarial cost method was osed. 'The unfinded actearial acorued libility is
Eing amortized over retiree life expectancy rot to exceed thizty years. The remaining
amartization peried at June 30, 2012 was thirly years.
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DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN

The City offers its employees a defermd compensation plan created in accardance with
Interna] Revenne Code Scetion 457, The plan, availabla to all fullaime City employees
at tatfr option, permits participants to defer a pertion of their salary untit fimare years.
The deferred compensation is not available to participants wmtil torminstion, retirement,
death or unforeseeabls emergency,

The plan's invesToents are held in trust by Public Employes Besefit Stovice
Corporetion.  Participating employees can contribate to the plan based on ¢ither 2
percertage of cotapensation or a fixed dollar ameunt per pay period up fo 10403 of the
participant's fotal inchudible compensation of $17,500 for 2014, whichever is less.
Daring the fiscal year ending Jime 30, 2014, contributions made on behalf of
emplayces totaled 555,642,

SOLID WASTE COLLECTION FRANCINSE AGREEMENTS

Commercial and Resideatial

On September 30, 2013, the City eotered into an exchisive commervisl and residential
franchise agrecmeal with Scotl Waste Services, ELC {franchisee), for the collection of
residentia) end commercial solid waste and wastewater treatment plant waste in the
City. Pursuzct to franchise agreement o residential services, the City shall withhold
16%% of the monthly gross receipts (frapchise fee) received by the City from ulility Bill
paymeats chributsble to operations vonducted by fianchisee. Tn additien, City skall
withald 3% of the moatkly gross receipls as a collection foo for its billing and
collecticn senvices provided,  For commerclal senices, the franchisee shall bill all
commercial and industrial custoncers and pay to the City a fee of 1G% of collectod gross
receipts for commereial and fedustrish seovices. The fraschise agreement is for 2 five
year period beginning October 1, 2013 end ending Septerber 30, 2018, The City
reserves the Aight to condyct & mid-term ceview in hasch, 2016 and this agrezment may
be renewed ot up o theee sdditonal five year ferms, upen mutual agreement of bath
partiss,

Eudastrial

In September, 2013, the City cntered into ron-exchusive industrial franchise agreements
with franchisees for the collection of industrial s2)id waste in the City and’or industrial
parks Jocated thesein. The industrial franchises must remit to the City tonthly 10% of
k¢ gross receips received attributable to its operations in the industrisl frenchise area
The franchice sgreements are for a five year peried beginning October 1, 2013 and
endina September 30, 2018 emd me renewable for throe cqual terms at te City's
discration.
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INTERLOCAL AGREFMENT FOR FTRE PROTECTION {Continsad)

Finaeis! contributions to the County for implementation of fedetal, state or local
mendstory regulations shall be determined by negotistion  City shall fumich,
withoint charge, quantities of water and usa of fire kydrents as Courty may requiee
or be able to usz in its fire fighting operations within tbe City or County. City
shal] povide inmmance cowaage for the fire station facility, however, vehicles
owned or gperated by Coursy located within the station, shall be insured by the
Cougty, Couaty will alio provide insarance coverage for property damsge,
collision and liability nsurance coverzge for vehicles, personnel and equipmeat
ownad by tke City 2nd operated by Coundy.

Term

The tetm of the agrevment is for ten years, unless extended by mutual agrecaeent
or terminated, The zzreement shall be renewed far ooe additional ten year term
unless, oot dess than twelve mooths prior to the expiration of this agreement,
cither party shall grovide written notics to the ether of its intent to terminzte, The
agreement miy be terminated by cither party by written notice 2t Jesst one year
priar to inkoded termination.

RISK MANAGFMENT

The City is expased to various risks of loss related to toris, theft of, damage o and
destruction of assets, errers and omissions, injuries to employzes end natmal disssters.
The City mafntaing ouside insurance coverage (¢ither commercial or tuough a pooled
insurarce progrem) covering ezch of those risks of loss. Msnagement Ielieves such
coverage is sifficiect 1 preclude any sigrificant uninswed Josscs to the City. Setled
claims did ot exceed this commercial coverage in the past thros fiscal years.
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INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR FIRE PROTECTION

Cn Jure 21, 2012, B City and Simpson County Fiscal Cowt ("Cormty”) entered into
an Interfocal Agreement for fire protetion ad relited emergency services. The
Courty presetly fiunishes basia fire protection servites within its byndaries znd the
City desires ta contract for essentisl fire fighting, protection and encergeray senvices for
the City.

At onsat of Inerdocal Agreement, the City and County fire departments werged into the
Fracklin-Simpson Fire Rescue operated, mansged and 2dministered by the County,
with the Simpson Cownty Fite Depertment Chief being the chief officer of the merged
department.

Fire Station and Equipment

Fire fighling equipment owned by the City and County will be Gsed both within
the City 2nd Ceunty for eutamatic respease and mutual 23 en a poa-exciusive
basis end will rermain the properiy of the contributing entity.  The County shall
have full use of fire statioa owned by City end shal}l maintain the statian end
grounds. The City shall retain ownership of the fire statien and shall provid for
majer capital repairs of ststion roquired during the term of the agredmemt
inchuding extensions.

Personoel

Stuffiag of Frenklin-Simpson Fire Rescue will be determinad by the Fire Chief, in
conmultztion with the County Judge Executive ard the Mayor acd City Manzger,
subiect to appoval of the Simpson County Fiscal Court

Finaacial Contribotion:

City contributions o the County to the cost 2nd expense of Franklin-Simpsoa Fire
Rescue shall b at amowmts per City's edopted budzet payeble manthly, howewer,
not less than §250,000 annnully, withowt the pries wrinen agreement of the
parties.  City coatibutions shall be increased o decreasnd ennually, based upon
chinge in comsumer price index o cost of living Increases set by Govemor's
Cffice of Local Deseleprent or comparable governments] office, effective July
19 of year increase of devrease is adopted by appBeable state office, or the
percentage increase in Simpsoa County's fire department budget, whichever is

lower.
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CONTINGENCIES

The City has been ramed as a defendant in various lawsuits, Ahbough tbe citcome of
these bawsuits is oot presently determinsble, it is the epinion of the City that resohtion
of these matters will not heve & mazerial adverse effect on the City's financiat posiion
Accndingly, oo provision for any liability resulting from such Ktigation as been made
in the accompenying financial stalemenis.

The City perticipetes in mumerous State and Federal grant progrms, which are
governed by various rules and regulations of the granter agencies. Costs charged o the
respeclive grant programs are subject © audit and aijustments by the grantor agencies;
therefore, t0 the extent that the City comphicd with the rules erd reguletions poverning
the grants, refinds of any money received may be required ard the colkectitility of eny
related receivable at Juns 30, 2014 may be impaired. Tn the cpinion of the City, there
are not significant contingent lishilives relating w compliznce with the ules end
regulations goveming the respective grants; therefore, po provision sy been recondad
inthe zccompanying finasial staterments for such contingenties.

CONDUIT BEBT OBLIGATIONS

The City has jssucd [ndwsuial Revenue Bonds & provide financial assistance 1 private-
soctor entities for the scquisition and constriction of industrial and commercial
Tacifities deemed 1o be in the public interest. The bords are secursd by the property
financed znd arc payable salely front payments rectived on the underdying medgage
Josns, Upen repayment of the bords, owoership of the eoquired facilities transfers to
the private-secied entity served by ! bond issuance. The City is not cbligated in eny
merner for repayment of the bonds  Accordingly, the bords are mot reporisd as
Tiabilities in the acocmpanying financial statements.

As of Iune 30, 2014, there was ooe saics of Industrial Revenue Bends oatstanding,
with Bn ezEresgete principal emount payeble of $51,787,250.
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IMPILEMENTATION OF GASB 65

In March, 2012, te GASB issued Staement No. €5, lemr Previowdy Reported ar
Assers and Liobiliries. GASB Stzteent No. 65 establishes scceunting and finsncial
reporting starderds that recLassify, as deferred outlows of resowees or deferred inflows
of resovarces, cerlain tems that were previousty reported as assets and liabilities znd
recognizes, as catflows of rescarces o inflows of resoigees, certain items hat were
previcusly reported as assets 2nd liabilities.

Cuenepls Statement No. 4, Elewwmis of Firancial Statements, introdeced snd definal
the elemerls ircluded in finencial statemwnts, including deferrad vutfows of resoneces
ard defesred inflows of resources. In eddition, Concerds Staterment 4 provides that
zeporting 2 deferred outflow of resoarees or a deferred inflow of resources sheuld be
limired 1o thos2 instarces identified by the Board in awthoritstive progouncements that
are evblished afier gpplivable due process. Priog to (he fsvuance of this Statemens,
only two such peonouncements have been issuad, Statement No. $3, Accosnting and
Firanclol Reporting for Derivative Inrtruzsents, reguires the reporting of a deferred
cutfiow of resowess or a deferred inflow of resources for the chenges in fair vatoe of
hedging derivative Instruments, end Stdemcst No. 60, Aecowniing el Financial
Reperting for Sevice Concession Arrangersents, requires a defered inflow of
resnunees to be repixted by o tensferor govemment in a qualifying seovice concession
eatgerent. This Ststement amends the financial staterant element classificeton of
geridin iems peviowsly reported a5 assets and lisbilities to be contistent with te
definitions in Conoepts Statemerd 4.

This Statement alsp panvides pther financial reporting gidsnce related to the impact of
the finzocial statenent elements deferced ontflows of resources end deferred inflows of
resouress, such as chanpes in the determinstion of the major fund caleylstions and
Tmiting the use of the term defesred in finsrcial statement preseatations.

The City 2dopted GASD 65 for the year ended Jume 30, 2014, The sdoption of this
standwd impectzd the City's financial position azd resulted in a restadement of
beginping nel positien in the amount of $28,474 for governmendal activities and
162,085 for businass-fyps activities due to this change in accounting principle.

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
{{Hher than Manageoent's Discassion and Analysis)

CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY
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NOTE15. EMPLEMENTATION OF GASH 63

The GASB has issued the following Statement No. 63, “Adecornting and Firancial
Reporting fior Pensions - an amendwent of GASB Statement Mo, 277 Tkz piimary
objective of this Statement is to Improve sctounting and financial reporting by stete and
local governments for pensions. This Statement will become effective for the City in
fiseal year 2015, Although expectsd to be significant, mansgement has not yel

Jetermired the specific impsct of this Stetzment on = fnsngiz) daicments,

CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

BURGEYTARY COMPARISON SCItEDELE
Geoeral Furd
Year Fnded Jure 34, 2014

Varanes with

Firal Bodget
Criginal Firel Pasitive
_Bodest  Bodgmt | Aol (Megaiye)
Reveoues
Tanes F I rihor] § 855018 $ I $ 22103
COcozpational faxes 2035469 2,047385 1,541,492 { 1052%13)
Insmrance promiors taxes 1,424,500 1445 LA 095 { 20495)
asiness Boenve taxes 460,011 51233 €05,815 91,455
Frambise tates 95,056 04,055 100,226 6,170
leterpovernmerdal 498217 180,657 19,729 10,062
Interfurd charges 819,624 819,614 239,614 -
Fines uedd forfeitores 51,500 T i 73,566 2,570
Miszelarcoms 408,018 524,571 $14.631 ( 10,340y
Todal revenney 672 6,549,358 6,547,290 ( 2,068
Experdinzres
Crereral gorvermment
Legislative:
Persozal senvices 117,761 117,19 116,463 i56
Cordractml services 21,157 38,050 22,837 15,25)
Materialy end sopplies 30 375 388 { 14}
Otber —1see2 16417 15,574 1233
Toral legisletive 1559 152600 155262 __ 3133
Adminisirative:
Personal services 494,655 444,516 440,882 31534
Coctrastry] serviees 12,600 15,393 5157 10236
Muserials and sopplizs 3,700 K 8,563 { 845,
Orber 5,850 1531 5312 2133
Total administrative 516 815 435153 460.28] 15078
Finenoe and sccouzting:
Perscoal servicea 494,086 478,192 478,249 3
Ceatrecteal services 120,479 161,845 164,713 { 2,813}
Mawrialy end sapplies 47,050 43,232 52,277 ( 4,045
Orher 12,050 12,104 18,729 J— 11|
Total fimamcs sl
acounting 11,645 TA5E9 105,983 (53984
Risk mass pement 323331 341,154 3651 t 33,567)
Total geceral prvermnment | LG6%,821 _ 1716082 1702187 N EX =Y
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CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY
RUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE AUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
Gexeral Foad General Fond
Yerr Ended June 33, 2014 Year Ended Junt 30, 2014
Vartancs with Varierce with
Firal Brdget Finn] Budget
Origina) Fizal Positive Origiral Fizsl Poritive
Brbget Bodeet Actosl (Negative) _Bedret  _Batet  _Acual  _ (Nepune)
Poblic safery: Expenditores {tontizasd)
Palice Sepentment: Fira department (coctinond)
Adminidration: Firefighting:
Persoaal servioss § 4004 $ 327430 § B { 9,872) Cograchm! senvices 232436 5 2324316 5 258719 (5...343383
Coctractoal servizes 305M4 28,784 291 805
Meserials and soppbes 20335 22,136 20,615 1,511 Tota) fire department _Aaxna 133,133 ..267085  (__3497)
Onbar 5550 £3%6 6845 [ 549)
Tota] priiic safety _ 2381252 2403217 250Ky (4381
Tedal audeminisiration 457,233 384 846 392 551 ( £]05)
Public morks:

Patrol: Persoaad services 625,044 35610 615,415 20,193
Parsonal services 1,456,566 147221 1,500,403 { 2E180) Ceatractual senices 154,883 127,736 174,253 ( 46517)
Crotractual services 41,500 51,593 37,370 16,228 rriale end spdes 123,153 121,348 119,775 1,573
Materials ard supplits 102,950 304,026 93,580 TA46 Othier 5,12 1460 1 (.. 268
Oiker rAi] 2407 8915 { 1.508)

Tetal pallic woeks 340 _ssdsd 9l (25818
Teta! patred _L£08016 1639234 1845268 (6014
Coammaity sevices

Won-smorn pstesel Econtmis developmeat 2u0,018 113270 269,919 43231
Fersoml senices 69,055 $1384 65,687 1,697 Parks sod recrestion 175,000 175.0:0  174.03F M
Cortractas| senvizes 2,100 500 - 00
Materials and sapplies 250 250 - B0 Toulcommanity services - 455,038 438710 445027 44243
Onbez 173 17§ el 135

Cagital catleyz
Tetal pon-swern parsozwl 71.5%0 ... 83,302 &5,687 2612 Velineles 89,858 73 158,751 ( 34910
Equipmact 126,378 130,357 109,441 20926

Cods enforesrent: Plat in service 17,000 8353 18685 9,852)
Ferscrsl sarvices 72,740 71,724 1,016 Lard a0d lord e provecoents 310,00 31835 L3246 {__ €5056)
Contrectual senices 4,700 4,720 3,152 918
Materials and sappties 5,590 2,360 452 ( 172} Total capinat curtlay 511368 531,293 §71795 (50000
Otker — ¥A 203 i - 280

Debt serviee
Total code enfercement 1038 22,020 20018 1852 Prissipal 187,191 182,047 379,219 3668
Ierest 163717 — HEGF7 _17aEsE {006
Totzd pofice dipartesar 2,147,539 2174423 _ 183,344 L 9535
Total deld service SS5608  _ 511044 $56.044 {27,100
Fire department
Lesrection avd ad ministratim: Tetal enpeaditures 6,511,085 6 .615,060 £.740.654 127,
Coxtractual serices 1277 1352 1166 186
62 63
CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTLCKY CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE Infrasteucture Condition 2nd Meinterance Data
General Fond June 30, 2014
Year Ended Junc 30, 2014
Vanznee with Modified Approach to Infrastructure
Fizal Budget
Original Firat Pasidve Tee followirg schedules ere prescnted by the City as supplemestwy information on
Bedpst Budget _[Megative) infrastrocture xssets using e modified epproach:
Encess (eeficieecy) of resenmes Sgoe Feet f Rood Ates
oner {mdar) eapeodiores 5 213296 (& 6572) 193, (5__128.652) DR 7Y N 13 T3t
[iled
(nhet finaming sources {oses) Cozdsm Sgzare Sopeare Syat i
Transfies i - 310,000 31,95 51,953 SEma B % g, M. _Fm AL
Frassfers oot (159330) ( &39300) ( 2015728) { 1376219 Accepmbte 75- 10D 1355060 s PRy LT IEEETHE nEs
Frocends from refundicg mie - - 3,572,008 3571208 Maprslly deficest 51-T4 L4320 244) 1279443 1517 1047 20 KL
Diebt servica - refamding Tote Mederwsly deicet 2549 fEY 455 RS 34 n{m 45
peiipal - — [ I3RS ( 3.544508) Sy S 0-2¢ R T T ) = =
Sake of copital assets 6,001 S12800 457,950 ( 25.659) Tetst S0ELOYS o L2823 1210} 1570473 L
Tetal cther firazxing N . i .
sooqes (usas) ¢ 151,558) 1841060 (_L13%.72))  (_1322.823) Wﬁrm:ﬂ;‘gimgﬁi&ﬁﬁf;ﬁfﬂ—u_
1 LIS 5 126344 FRNEIS SR A [ s 211560
Nel changz in fimd balence 59,746 120,395 ( 13320687)  ( 1452,485) LRI A 5120453 § nsms 3168 5 22473
Fred balaaces, beginnfag of year 33524459 _ 3524459 31524459 e The conditton of the City's roads is determined wsing #s Road Management and [nspostion
Progrem (RMIP). The road condition is mated from 1 to 100 (CCT), with 100 being new or
Fred batances, cod of year § 3,584.205 S48 § 2,192, (£.1,452.435 recently paved.

1 is the Ciry's policy to &sw:ess the condition of the roads asaumally for eracks, potholes,
missligrment, dreinzge condition and number of specific safety hazands,

The City has not changed the measurement scale used 1o ass2ss and report the condition of its
1oads for the past 10 years.

The City's goal is (o have all roads at 90 - 100 OCT rating.
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CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS - OPER

Jone 30, 2014
Actazrial
Acttarial Arcreed Trfadad
Attzaris] Vatoe of Liatdity (AALY~ AAL
Yudcaon Axcs Uit Credd Cost (UAAL)
SR [ RO |1 _(b-a) |
3201 s 4 5 1,395453 5 1595661
[0 TH] L 5 14558526 3 1455926
EYVHI1 NiA N'A NA
GHYRIL4 NA WA WA

N/A - Actuariz] valuation nat performed.

Frzded
Rasia
{aib)

(173
0.0t
NA

WA

Cevared
Fajeed
4

WhA
WA
WA
WA

Information for prior years is pot available as (he City's first ectuarial valuation was fos the year

ended Jure 30, 2011,

SUPPLEMENTARY ENFORMATION

CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS - OPER
June 3D, 2014

Fiscal Annual

Year Erded Employer Required Perventige
June 30 Contributions Contribution Contrituted
2011 § 148,823 § 158318 93.58%
2012 128,804 151,695 85254
2013 119,202 151,095 TEEN
20t4 113,633 ¥51,695 T521%

Information for ptior years is kot available es the City's first sctuanial valuation was performad
for the year ended Fume 30, 2011,

67~

Noomajor Governmentat Funds

Special Hevense Fucds

Special reveoce funds ere vsad B0 escooat for specific reveoces thet are pestictad to tapenditeres for
pecticatar pirpases.

Gregnlane-Shedy Rest Cometery Fuzmd - This fuod Is vsed 0 sccousd for the activitize of fhe Greeelawn-
Shedy Reat Cernetery. The cemetary is eperated by e City with inpot fisn 2 edvisary board

Commmity Development Fund - This fund is used 13 2ccount for the federn) commmmty development block
Erant pregrers 2od stade exesomic developonent grant pregrams tesrited for varisus gusarsmerts] Bousizg
aed comminity development end ectmamic developerest projects.

Meakipat Aid Fund - This fusd is nsed ta sccount for the CRy's share of Fqzid f2l tex receiyts, mireral aed
coal severance tex receipts eod specizsl munizips] roed 2l bond receipts restricted for prublic works e¥gith
costs,

Ecogomic Development Revelving Roin Frnd - This fund is msed B acommt for sooconks dnednpmant
incertive toans 1o kxal indostrn] tesants. Loan repaymierds are restricted to fichare ecomomic developmernt
ULVt

Perzaaneat Fands

Pemranent finds are nsad 10 report resvarces that are kepafy restricied to ther eueng that enfy eamisgs, rt
grincipal, may be used for porpases that suppot the reporticg povernteed’s programs.

Freces Hamis Ceoietery Perpeteal Oaes Fand - This faed i wsed o 2ecount foe tooabst beld i tost frocn 2
reercarial fom Francis Herds to proside for the flruee care wod makwonsee of the Gresolsam Shady Rest
Cemetery.

Grezatwn - Shady Rest Cemtdery Ferpetua] Cere Fund - This fund Is meed t sicoant For macizs sl atide to
peovide for the furere care 2od matuseannce of the Groentawn Bhady Rest Cemattay.



CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
Jare 30, 2014

Special Revermss

Cememcty  Maxkiul Eottiie
Lemgmy.  Poskpoar A Denbeoem __Teml
ASSETS
Cash 2z cash eqahatesnts 5 59247 3 iad § 167,702 H - 5 226547
Certificates of dapent — - - - -
Frcelii'aes (pel of elowasce
formectiecehles)
Accos 1,130 - - - 4780
Tesgrgevemmantsl - 33247 49,565 - 1323857
D Froen ceknr Emds - - - .53 50,550
Prepatd permy 45 - - - 434
Tesyictad sttt
Cash z=d s egsvalens - - 2 Y0 K] bl - eI Mk
Total stots £ Lidi] L LE24T i 217247 .55 Lanon
LEARILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Lisvdmies
Accourss pryatle 5 m H - 528 5 - 515
Drze 1o ey fds 1].931 5433 - - 37433
Teeal liad-iray 72.21] 115433 261 [ [RELS
Fied butsees:
Nozspeadade:
Frepeid ey ELL] - - - 484
Papera ta - - - —-
Assrmed B
Ot paposts 4219 TR 21608 9% .57
Tetal fid balunges
(deticin) (3339 8T 218006 S0.753 %1
Totsd Esinlnies aod
frd tateces §. 63431 $ 19427 $_217.251 $ soen $ 49100
48~
CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENITUCKY
COMHINING BALANCE SHERT
NONMAJOR FERMANENT FIRNDS
June 30, 2014
Gresolawz- Tetsl
Frercis Haris Shady Rest MNoamaior
Cerzetery Cemetery Fermoment
Perpetus] Perpetua] Fnd,
ASSETS
Casks azd g2sh equinalects 5 338 $ 55,956 5 56,292
Certificates of deposit JE7.945 437,546
Tedat essets 483000 5 49473
FUNB BALANCES
Nensperdable:
Certtiiry maiyanerae 5 50,336 5 - 5 50,336
Perpatal care _ - 43 _ A850
Tetal ferd balizoes I__3033 3 4§ 439208

53-

Feoproernt
iy
Ter)
Mook
Cemtitey Grveramdott

Papetsal Buazds

s 627 5 24
431,345 537945

8,750
132,552
©99
424

P ¥
S 404230 L 95266

5 - $ 1535
- 167433
= . 1MEs
— aH
454,238 434218
= 21 3%
ARaIE L TEL

S 438218 5 SAe58

CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
Year Ended Jane 30, 2014

Rozzmes
Tz poverr el
Chasges for yales eod senvices
Comrrltnions

Tuble works
Cotmwanty services
Crpiual octlay

Tree etpuretisres

Encesy {daficiimiy ) el mveres
erver (cmder) pin Bty
Okt feansing sowres (raes):
Treawfersin
Trzsfirs ot

Tetslotker Eomcing
soarees (umss)

Mt chage ia fd batances

Spuia] Bevemoe

Fazd balazees, beginnog ef year ( 205

Frmd batmoer (defcthend of
yr

Cemmzaiy Mzicipal Eronemiz

Cezectry ¥ A Deneh ol
$ - S 322,00 5 BRI 3 - 5 555139
2589 - - - 540
&2 - 82 - 324
- - - - b
25332 _ i 213.40] - 41353
— - 164,113 164,113
248,185 - - 273,125
3027 - — 102y
243,152 AL — — 240265
(_16223) 00 ¥l = POIAGE]
- - 165,350
163559 361950 —— —_— (X 501
335 65953) £8,288 - 4645
63747 42,7 0933 FETRIL
LT $ 21508 P L R A X5 |




CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

COMBINTNG STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCFS
NONMAJOR PERNMANENT FUNDS
Year Ended June 30, 201

Permanet
_Fands | Greeplewn- Totat
o PrescisHamis  Shady Rest Kesmajer
Cerctary P Cemetery Ceenetery Pamareat
Popeed _ Bmis Reveses —Popetml  _Pegewal . fush
Tavestmen? ftome s 650 L1 2140 § 2,70
5 - 3 554135 Coz'nbetions e Y} %W
- #4390
B0} 9,200 Todel revess 650 MO 11,530
27 314
- — Expemitzes
y Cureet
—uEn 653343 Communily senices -, 1 71 [ B — -+
Excess (e 0sieacy) ofrevecres over (eoder)
— 143,111 expenditares ( 1,502) LM 2438
2,552 205871
- = — 3023 bty Frsmcing wies
Trassfers cut —— L &009) L 6000)
2552 £42.9]7
Net ctange in Fnd balvwe ( 1.902) 5340 3418
2438 210806 Fuzd batance, begineing of year $223% 5| 57 450800
_ 165,550 Fund balance, cod of yeur i 50336 443,502 5 494218
[0 H
LA 1O L R .U X 5 4
3,438 [ Rb1)
279,609 —iLITE
P21 5 e
21-
CITY OF FRANKLEIN, KEXTUCKY CITY OF FRANKLEN, KENTUCKY
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
Greenlayn - 5hady Rest Cemetery Special Reveane Fund Cemmuaity Bevelopmeat Fund
Year Ended Juge 30, 2014 Year Ended June 30, 2014
Wariance with Varizwe with
Fizal Budgetl Firal Tindzet
Crigiral Fizal Positive Original Firs} Fosithe
Bodeet Budget Actesl (Nezetive) _Budpet | _Polget | _Actmal | (Negative)
Revermes
Revinces Irtesgverument:i 5 - 5 32,000 $ I b -
Charges for sales aoed gervices § 82,530 £ 72500 3 D 514300
Imvesament Bxime EH kL3 £2 24 Expeocdamres
Miscelecewns 283 283 @0 (o 188) Comment:
Ecomomic devedopmest - 01,579 AT 7457
To] revervaes 81,573 12,521 86952 14,129
Excess of reventies ovar
Exgenditures ervpendimures - 2,421 295,000 74,579
Cosree
Commity sarvioes Oher fnaming sorces (uses)
Percoeal sandces 7,147 7,008 2,008 - Tramsfees oo = (35T {36195 ( 4.579)
Coatractual seaviies 169,750 185,500 184,657 913
Museriak aad spplis 2,500 2,500 551 ( 2074) Net change i fimed badasce — { 136983) { 6533} 70,009
Adinisrative ereread 40,000 40,000 40,045) -
Ocher 3128 7,538 8885  ( 1358) Fowd balaaot, begienag of yeer L0847 105,747 125,74 P
Tedal commusly
senvdoes 238535 242,606 246125 1519) Ford balasce, ead of year 10624 G3l209) L JRTM 57000
Capénai ovnlay 6,000 5,000 3027 1973
Tedal eapenditores 244,325 _2ARGS 249,152 { 545}
Deficienty of revenoes eader
experftures (183,651 (7SR ( 162LK9) 13,433
O2er feancing sounces
Trashersin 182450 162,430 .- 163550 3,109
Net chanpe i frnd balamce { 1202)  ( 13,313) 3350 16,643
Fuad balarse (deficit),
beginaing of year ( 08 [ 1080 A3} =
Fozd behsge (deficlt),
erd ofyear 8280 (5 20411) 2730 51663
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CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

HUBGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDBULE

Musicipal Ald Special Revenue Fan
Year Ended June 30, 2014

d

Veriwe with
Finsl Budget
Origiral Fizat Pesiive
Bzfret Badget Actal (Mzzative)
Rewvenzes
Icterpovermmentak
£ 323 Foelta § 1857171 § 195771 5 225,859 3 23352
Migeral 2nd ooal soverarce
EELY 6,742 &T12 548 i 1.262)
Investrseal fovowe 285 245 o2
TFiotal evemzes 203,798 203,798 232,401 25603
Expenditaes
Curned
Pubic works 196 500 186300 164113 32387
Fucass of revemmes over
erpemditores 7298 1,738 64238 &0,950
Firud balanos, beginuing of year 141718 147,718 141,718 -
Famd badance, end of year §._1sa0l6 5. 135016 5 ZIGKG .2
4.
CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCRY
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCAEDULE
Water and Wardewater Fund
Year Ended June 30, 2014
Variznce with
Fizal Budgct
fgi Finzl Pusiive
Bodget Budext Actual {Negptive)
Operating revemies:
Charges for 2akes ard senkes:
Water divisia $ 516,600 $ 2,354,002 $ 23445052 {§ 10039)
Wastewtir division 2,081,600 ..2:020.933 2007758 ( 18,185
Total opsreting fevirss 4,598,208 4375035 4346310 { 28235)
Negoperiing rmverws
Investraent moeme 11,603 6,349 5573 { 74)
Sakes of assets - - 7560 2,500
Miscelianits 15,0403 9.513 22437
Tetal ponopersting
eeus 26600 15,862 120,035 104,183
Tetzl pevem s 4.624.800) 4.350,857 44 5 75938
Experditee;
Water dhvision:
Production:
Persemal services 330,59 344,461 344,207 254
Ceotrastal sarvioes 199,315 187,227 173334 13,873
Materisls snd sapplics 175,750 190,317 185,173 514
Ocer &30 — 6655 Y.} e L83
Tewl weser prodestion 712556 — 28620 A 20474
Distribration:
Persorad serviees 337,859 388073 389,444 { 1,356)
Cootrectual semvices 55919 15,159 67,418 12,741
Materials vl gapolics 224,500 185,948 143,527 43421
O=kar 15,500 9.916 e AR 406
Tetad mesy disgitaming 693,798 660,161 ... B4.59% 55262

PROFRIETARY FUNDS

Enterprise Funds

Enterpsise fiunds are used 1o ecooumt for operetions that are finar<ed ard operaied in a menner
similar to priva‘e business enterprses whete th intent of the City's management Is that the costs
of providing goods or senvices to the genwral public on a contining basis be fimned or
woovered primanly twough mser charges of where the City's munsgement has decided (hat
periodic determmination of net income is approprizte for accoumtzbility purposes.

Watee and Wastewater Fund - This fiund s used to account for the sctivities of the Water aod
Westewater oprralions.

Saritation Fimd - This fued is used to eccount for the ectivities of the City's senitstion 2nd
Landfill operationn.

Fiber Optic Furnd - This fund is wsed 0 acoount for the activities of the Ciy's fiber optic
operetions.

CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
Witer and Wastewater Fuod

Year Ended June 30, 214
Variznog with
Fina! Budpet
Origiaal Final Poitine
_ Brdzat Baizet . Actar] (Hegative] _
Experditres (contrued)
Beter remding and malzisarce:
Persoal services § 63261 $ 71247 § 72236 4 1,045)
Contractml strvices 7,159 2413 6,651 2,752
Mawrials £od smpplics 118,300 £11,300 93,603 17,692
Ocher 1300 1389 504 574
Totsl waler meter reading
and maintenance 197011 195,340 373,369 19.971
Tedal waker divisia 1.603.355 _ Lzl 1484864 — 95701
Wastewzier division
Treshoeot
Personz] semvices 272,395 266,81 274,150 { 1330
Contractue] senvicey 202,703 2576 254017 ( 11,441)
Materialy and supplies 84,613 813N 66,150 15,184
Cler 4325 . 4418 2.35] 2054
Tetal wastewater treatment _ 564,035 595,178 588718 15340)
Coliection emd rebatilitation:
Personal sarvises 259,714 270,030 259,879 15!
Comtractual services 61,001 60,160 $6.312 3,783
Materials ard soppiies 85,200 0193 32807 17,592
Otkzr 3881 % ) 1650 889
Total wasten ate coliotisn
2 pehabilitation 42 K78 405 IIE 362398 42529
Toul wasteanterdivision 973,013 L0095 e IRNE 40983
Administrstive overbead 0014 501N 114 -
Dt service:
Frincipal 442 883 442389 442239 -
[rierest 147,597 148212 88,372 59,850
Administtive fees 1,136 1,138 1,136 -
Total debt zevice 592,022 562,247 532,391 59,850
Capital onthays 352010 £48,099 27519 350,17]
Tetal enperdinees _az81 44 432271% L.3.176.010 546708
<76




CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
Water aod Wastewater Fund
Year Eaded Jane 30, 2014

CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

BUBGETARY COMFARISON SCHEDULE
Banitatien Ferd
Year Ended June 39,204

Veriaods Witk
Variance with g - Fiol Butzat
¥izal Budget e Paszine
Origizal Fiat Fositive Badi Budiet Aceal . CSpgmhe)
Bobret _ Bedget Arroal (Negathe) P —
Charges for savices:
Excess of revemoes over Herd park-op § 63000 3 6274 5 &35 1 1051
wores §_383,378 S BR1T9 3 650425 § 622648 Coerereia drpster FE T 13,237 "I £.70)
Collevtiza fres 28,550 WHI 1151 @2
Add: Fines a0 Forfeares 35,00 25,118 24401 &2n
Frircipal paywonts 441,389 Frezekds: fes e 145000 — 145693 — lessiy o 2ETL
R Erhadi falized It A rrateriad 641,084
o gl ety Tshoting capalized bor andmasmiah Tees operasicg revemsts R 501,573 918,818 1424
DCp:tC‘i!ﬁfﬂ favde ( 1,008251) Howe s v
Amoftizztion expense ( 1,630 h“;“t‘f P g 23 . i
Change in pet position 763525 Teral pevecns LITE25% 501,63 916202 . __143%
Net potiticn, beginnng of yezs 17,497,265 Prpenzaes
Saroerion operzticas
Chemige in aosendl indipk - GASH #65 1 $2.089) Frisons] sarvices 12,600 12065 21925 { 5.925)
TR R RRG-TRE PR Cextractonl senvioes 47 so2476 neg (1B
et position, begiraing of yTar, restated S VACLIA L] Adrhiyeive pverbesd 20350 DA __Xesm =
expendt: L16L5R 13
Netpositon, eod of year § 18453705 Teal £ores : 513.97§ 541919 (. 27843)
Excess (dxficicrcy) of reirermzs
erer penfirTes AoLAi Gy o BN (AR
Nt poresg, begonbg of yrar 333
et positas, end efyear 23387
- 78
CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY
. & 007 Codege S 10 Baa 1180
AUBGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE KIRBY KIRBY LT G s 41 114143
Fiber Optic Fusd CERTIFED FUSLEC ACCOURTANTS Pec i
Year Euded Jone 30,2014
Varizce wih . :
Firs] Bodget INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONITROL OVER
Ocigat £9] Fesithe FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
—Bpleg —Badpe _Acrd _ (Glegetivg) BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IV
5 ACCORDANCE WITII GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS
Cptrdizg revemras.
Clwgend (i services 5135187 § I8 5 124326 4] 5590)
Fizes eod Rafeinzes PR = 10 16 3
Total eperztisp seveass 138,157 125,300 124382 { §58)
X The Howmehide Mayer, Commisstocers aod City Meragee
Wenipiating prvaaits. City of FrarkFs, Kentcky
Eergonarreial o) 50,060 30000 R
Tod reverses B LI I S We have sadted, in accordune with suditieg rardsrds genenlly asoepiad in the United Stases of
1 anls gers
Fapesfimres Amerioa and the vardands applheable o finareial aalits comtained in Goverrmind AuBting Sandyd,
Pessical ptrvices 139,56) 12472 BTl (4859 issued by the Cotmpéroller Geotral of the Unlted States, (be fiecial sutements of & goverzmental
Comraitial sarvices 338,577 330,077 22059 173,059 activities, e basioess-ype acthvities, eah major fund ead e g find mformation of
Marials pod suppbay £4,55) 47,732 4,837 ({ 3,165 ke City of Froaklin, Keotuky (City) as of end for 02 year ended June 30, 2014, 2o3 the releed ptes to
Oker 50 3043 30 57 the fimancia) strereents, which eotlectively comprise the City's basiz firansial stuzments and bave issocd
Cepial grlay — [  45]8% (45138 oar repart thereon daed April 3, 2015,
Tetad expecdbaats R 1.1 O 3 | - N 57 N S Intermal Coatrel Over Fiasecial Reportlog
Fucesy (Saficienny) ef rovenes . . . N e
s I plarneg ard pocfarming cur 2udit of the fiaencal statemwnts, we cozsidered the CHy's intomal centrol
= = 2.9 141,424] x A 5 s § s
i (mturpeggendie v o 1L A ShE over finsncial rporting {intermal coctrol) 1 detamites the eadd procedores thet sre sppeoprste in Bz
Oy fmmcial soxees circzmstarces for the parpose of expeessing cur opfpins ca the finincisl Rstemects, bot nat for the
Trazsfers in _— . ATISE) LB55.176 1326328 papos of tprissing &o opteion om the effedtiveress of the City's fatamal conrel. Accon¥iagly, w= da
Bot expeess w1 opinion on the effectiveness of (e City's intemal coctrol.
Extess (Saficiency) of rovemaes
=] erber fraze g sowrees ooer A defctency in iernal eonerol exisis whea e &sigy or opration of & cootred doct oot allow
{azdet) papeedhimes (5. 262,935) 51335 1,572,593 §_ 1434067 murageoert Or employees, b 1hs pormsl courss of performing el assigad fimetions, o provial, o
detocd amd correct misstetemants oo & timely hasis, A mxericl weakmeys 18 4 Saficizndy, o & courbiution
A‘?‘ rel el 45158 of defickmries, in Brerrad comtrol soch that there is & reasonsble possihl y tat & melaisl misststemerd
[ﬁf\ i " of the gutity’s Rrancial svemmints will oot be prevented, or detected and comectal oo o timely batis. A
R 116.553) Aignificant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combimticn of deficiencies, B intemal costrod that i less
Depeeciston ¢ severs then 2 molenial weakmess, ytt jmportent encugh 1o mwrit aterdion by thse charged wih
Charge By pstpoaidon 1,501,15% EOVETINE.
Werposiria, bepraiag of year THET Crar consideration of interna] contrd wis fid the Tomvad purpose describad i1 e first paragreph of thix
section md wit rit desigred o identify all deFcincia in 2ol ool tet PVght be matorial
Net poshion, cod efyoar L2z weskensses of significact deficiencics and therefive, material weaknesses of signifloast deficiencies may

79

exist thit weee ot iertified  Given these limitabons, doring cur exdt we & ool dotily sy
Zeficiencics in istemal contred hat we coosider to o material weaknasses, Hoavar, meterisl seaimesses
mray exist that bave not bern phentificd.  We did idectify corim defitiercies B intemal contrel,
Zeseribed in tha sctompanying scheduls of findirgs and reporses that we cocsider o be significant
deficiencics (10141}
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The Heeorable Mayor, Commissioners and City Mansger
Chty of Franklky, Kechwky
Page Two

Complance azd (ke Matien

As part of obazing rensigable asuasce abeud mbether the City's financiz] stitements are free from
matenis] misshten e, we performed tests of #ts complince with cartain provistons of laws, reguhitons,
coFTacts el Eraat azreersents, onciompiiine with which cosld have a direet and matertal effect on the
determinalion of fzancial steerent emotty. Homever, pros ifiag an opinioa on complisrze with those
gHOVisEod WS ik a4 oheethe of owr 24, 2and sccondmgly, we do pot express sach ey opicion. The
reiults of cur fests distlased 1 tustamies of nircomplisnae of cther matiors that are required to be eported
uoder Governrant Aullding Sezainds,

Clty of Frankdia, Ktatucky's Response to Fiadicgs

Ttz Ciry's respanse to te finding ideetified in cur sodit is Sesoribed in the ascompanying whodnle of
fefgs and respoeses. The City's response was oot ssbjected o the wuditiay procedores applied in the
#3431 of tho finwcial staterments pd, socerdingly, we eapress ro opinion oo i,

Farpose of $hiy Report

The puopiee of this repart s solely o dessribe the scope of ooy testieg of fenernal eoctred end complizace
azd the 1esults of tat westing, and oot tn provide an ephion ea the effectiverass of the eality’s intermal
sontr| or ca complasce, This reportis za integral part of e o0dit performad fn secoedance with

Corerrment Aufuing Semdards in considering e eatity's imerea] coatrol asd complisnce. Aocordingly,
this commerication is pot exitable for amy other purpose.

/Q‘_[,g/({Ll

Bazling Green, Kestecky
ApriF3, 2015
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CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

SCHEBULE O¥ FINDINGS AND RESPONSES
Year Ended Jane 33, 2013

FINDINGS - FINANCIAT STATEMENT AUMT

SIGNIFICANT DEFICIENCIES

2014-1

Segregation of Dutits

Criterix; The cbjsclives of Interral contrel are o provide rascnible, bt 6
absnlate, assvrance that assets are safegearded and findncls) wawments wre reliskie.
The sepregelica of scoomifng duties iv &n essectial elmrent of effecthe Ettreal
woatrel, Frvelvizg the separaticn of the cunody of assats frva the relstad recediog of
e trassiGs.

Ceediien:  As iy ofien he case wih soalkr grvammects] weits, segmgation of
teafliting dofies within the Ciy's Fimasce departmect s difficu’t becazse of the
Tumited ramber of persornel. Defegation of dotirs with 8 timited paster of personzel
caanct mlequstely pronvide ihe separetion of custedy of assats from e related
recording sod manioring of Hassstions.

Effect: Fotortially muterinl misstzicments fn e fiearcial stacmests or materhal
misspprepristions of assets due to errer of frand corld ovemr 2ad gt be preverted or
Setectad i a timely muirner,

Camse: Duties 0 vanaus teassitios civles e pot aleqoately sepregated.

Recommendation: While the City Bas buplecented mitigatirg coorels to compensetn
for seme segregation of ditics istees singe the presiens yern, we encommige you o
mit, to g eatent possible, perfermancs of tecompatitle duties by indhidals in the
City's Tmamop departmenil.

Viems of Respansible Officials nsd Plinotd Corrective Actioas: The Cily wifl
CoABITe 1 evalnate the cost v, the benefit of hirfng adfricnal persoree] and forther
Eoplemachirg con prasitivg condrols ba mitige the risk that interoel cocinol ebjectives
will ot be achieved
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